
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.j 
REPORT TO MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
          DATE:   December 8, 2015 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH VALLEY CREST GOLF COURSE 

MAINTENANCE, INC. (FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2329 GOLF COURSE 
MAINTENANCE - DIABLO CREEK GOLF COURSE) IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$965,000 TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT DIABLO CREEK GOLF 
COURSE (FUNDED BY THE GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND) 

 
 
Report in Brief 
 
 The City issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) #2329 Golf Course Maintenance – Diablo Creek Golf 
Course and opened bids on September 10, 2015.  Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. was the only 
bid submitted in the amount of $965,000 annually for years one and two of a five year contract term, with 
years three, four and five to be adjusted by the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 
 
 Staff recommends that the City Council approve a five-year agreement (with an additional five-year 
option to extend) with Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. in an amount of $965,000 annually to 
provide maintenance services at Diablo Creek Golf Course, appropriate $21,050 from the Golf Enterprise 
Fund to cover the additional contract cost from January 2016 to June 2016 and authorize the City Manager to 
execute the agreement.   
 
Background 
 
 In 2004 the City conducted a study of the potential impact of contracting for the maintenance of 
Diablo Creek Golf Course.  A draft set of maintenance specifications was developed and sent to three national 
firms with experience in golf course maintenance.  The companies were asked to comment on the draft 
specifications and provide an estimate of potential savings to the City if a contract maintenance program was 
implemented.  Two companies responded to the invitation.  The responses indicated that significant savings 
could be achieved through a contract maintenance program.  After reviewing the results of the study, the City 
issued a Request for Proposals for a golf course maintenance contract and in late 2005 the City Council 
awarded the maintenance contract to Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance. Valley Crest assumed 
maintenance responsibilities in January 2006 with a five-year contract term and an additional five-year 
extension option which expires on December 31, 2015. 
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Discussion 
 
 On August 11, 2015 the City issued RFP #2329 Golf Course Maintenance – Diablo Creek Golf 
Course.  The RFP was noticed according to the Procurement Policy along with posting through the Public 
Purchase System, Contra Costa Times and other customary methods by the Purchasing Manager.  In addition, 
the RFP was directly sent to six of the largest nationwide golf course maintenance firms.  Two firms attended 
a pre-bid conference and tour of the golf course on August 17.  On September 10 bids were opened and the 
City received one bid submittal from Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance.  As the one responsive bidder, 
the submittal was reviewed for completeness, accuracy, and having met bid requirements.  The bid received is 
for an annual cost of $965,000.  This is a modest increase of 4.5% above the current terms currently paid to 
Valley Crest for maintenance services in calendar year 2015.  It should be noted that during the recessionary 
period of the prior contract, Valley Crest agreed to not only forgo any contract increases in years 2011 and 
2012 but also agreed to a Change Order in the agreement to reduce their contract compensation by $10,000 in 
2012.   
 Valley Crest has provided a very high level of maintenance services at Diablo Creek Golf Course over 
the last ten years.  Customers frequently comment that Diablo Creek has the best tees and greens of any golf 
course in the East Bay.  Customer satisfaction surveys regularly give high marks to the conditions of the 
course.  Diablo Creek has been fortunate to have Don Paul as our Golf Course Superintendent for the entire 
ten years of the contract with Valley Crest.  Don came to us with a very strong resume of experience and his 
leadership has been critical to the success of the partnership with the City and with his fellow contractors at 
the golf course, East Bay Golf Center (Joe Fernandez) and Legends and Heroes Sports Bar and Grill (Debbie 
Marshall). 
 
 The City Council, having had the foresight to implement a maintenance contract at Diablo Creek ten 
years ago, has experienced conservatively a savings of between $150,000 to $200,000 annually on 
maintenance services, thus allowing the golf course enterprise fund to weather the recessionary storm.       
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
 An increase of $21,050 to the golf maintenance contract for the remainder of fiscal year 2015-16 can 
be absorbed in the Golf Enterprise Fund which currently has a balance of $243,114. 
 
Public Contact 
 
 Posting of the Council agenda.  A copy of this report has been provided to Valley Crest Golf Course 
Maintenance, Inc. 
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Recommendation for Action 
 
 Staff recommends that the City Council approve a five-year agreement (with an additional five-year 
option to extend) with Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. in an amount of $965,000 annually to 
provide maintenance services at Diablo Creek Golf Course, appropriate $21,050 from the Golf Enterprise 
Fund to cover the additional contract cost from January 2016 to June 2016 and authorize the City Manager to 
execute the agreement.   
  
 
 
 
 
 
Jovan D. Grogan 
Deputy City Manager 
Jovan.Grogan@cityofconcord.org 

 Prepared by: Joan Carrico 
  Director of Parks & Recreation 
                        Joan.Carrico@cityofconcord.org 

 
Attachment 1:   Agreement with Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. 
    Exhibit A:   Request for Proposal (RFP) #2329 Golf Course Maintenance – Diablo Creek 
                                             Golf Course 
    Exhibit B:  Valley Crest Response to RFP #2329    
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DIABLO CREEK GOLF COURSE 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into on December 8, 2015 between the City of 

Concord, a California municipal corporation (“CITY”) and ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, 

Inc., a California corporation (“CONTRACTOR”). 

THE PARTIES ENTER THIS AGREEMENT based upon the following facts, understandings 

and intentions: 

CITY has a need for golf course maintenance services at Diablo Creek Golf Course; and 

CITY requested proposals for such golf course maintenance services, Request for Proposal 

(RFP) #2329 Golf Course Maintenance – Diablo Creek Golf Course, a copy of which is attached  

hereto, referred to as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

CONTRACTOR submitted a proposal dated September 10, 2015, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “B”, and is incorporated herein by this reference, to perform the required work, and 

is willing to do so pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit “A” and in this Agreement. 

CITY desires to contract with CONTRACTOR to provide the services described in Section 2 

of this Agreement, upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. 

On December 8, 2015, the Council granted authority for the City Manager to enter into this 

Agreement with CONTRACTOR. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants and promises of the 

parties herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. TERM.  The term of Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on 

January 1, 2016 and expiring on December 31, 2020 (“Initial Term”). 

A. Extension of Term.  Upon mutual written agreement by the parties, the term of 

this Agreement may be extended for one (1) additional period of five (5) years (“Option”) 

commencing on January 1, 2020 and expiring on December 31, 2024 (“Option Term”).   Either CITY 

or CONTRACTOR shall give written notice of its request to exercise the Option to the other party’s 

authorized representative as identified in Section 4 below, no later than March 31, 2020, in accordance 

with the notice procedures in Section 24, below.  The Option exercise shall be subject to CITY’s 
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approval, including based on review of CONTRACTOR’s performance under this Agreement.  The 

Option Term price shall be negotiated no later than June 30, 2020 and shall include a price adjustment 

for the first two-year period of the Option Term, together with a CPI adjustment for each of the three 

years remaining in the Option Term.  Any extension and changes to the Option Term and/or price 

must be pursuant to a duly executed Amendment to this Agreement approved by the City Council.. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

A. Generally.  Subject to such policy direction and approvals provided by the 

CITY’s authorized representative, CONTRACTOR shall perform the maintenance of Diablo Creek 

Golf Course in accordance with this Agreement, Exhibit “A” and relevant portions of Exhibit “B” 

(collectively, “Scope of Services”).  Any conflict between or among Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “B” or this 

Agreement, shall be resolved first in favor of this Agreement and then in favor of Exhibit “A”.  CITY 

retains all rights of approval and discretion with respect to the projects and undertakings contemplated 

by this Agreement.  See also Sections 2.B (Extra Work) and 2.C (Storm Damage) below. 

B. Extra Work.  Any extra work required of CONTRACTOR by CITY shall be 

performed in accordance with the procedure set forth in Section D, 1.4 of Exhibit “A”.  The City 

Council hereby grants authority to the CITY’s authorized representative to request and contract for 

extra golf course work in an additional amount of up to $50,000 per year without returning for 

additional City Council approval. 

C. Storm Damage.  Clean up of damage and removal of debris due to storms shall 

be completed by CONTRACTOR as quickly as possible in order to restore the golf course to a 

playable condition.  CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense, shall be prepared to absorb 

expenses of up to $5,000 for each storm event.  The City Council hereby grants authority to the 

CITY’s authorized representative to request and contract for extra golf course work in an additional 

amount of up to $50,000 per year without returning for additional City Council approval. 

D. Fund For Major Maintenance/Small Capital Projects. 

i. On the last day of the first quarter of the first contract year, and the last 

day of each quarter thereafter, CONTRACTOR shall deposit with CITY Twelve Thousand Five 

Hundred Dollars ($12,500.00), which shall be placed in a special account (“Capital Projects 



Attachment 1 

 
 

 
Diablo Creek Golf Course Maintenance Services Agreement 
Based on form 3-20-2015 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

Account”) by CITY to be used by CITY for planned and scheduled major maintenance and small 

capital projects approved in advance by CITY (“Projects”). 

ii. The amounts maintained in the Capital Projects Account shall be 

cumulative and carried over from one contract year to another. 

iii. CONTRACTOR’s obligation to deposit such amounts with CITY and 

for such amounts to accumulate and be carried over from one contract year to another shall apply to 

the Option Term. 

iv. CONTRACTOR and CITY shall jointly develop a project list before the 

start of each contract year.  CITY shall provide a monthly statement of the balance available for 

Capital Projects. 

v. Where the costs of Projects exceed the accumulated amount available in 

the Capital Projects Account, CITY has the option of prioritizing the Projects and deciding whether to 

proceed with specified Projects, delaying any or all Projects until sufficient funds are accumulated in 

the Capital Projects Account, or advancing the difference between the amount available and the cost 

of the Project, subject to future reimbursements to CITY by CONTRACTOR from cumulative 

quarterly deposits. 

vi. If this Agreement ends upon completion of the Initial Term, the balance 

of the amounts scheduled to be used for Projects shall be retained by CITY. 

vii. If this Agreement is terminated with or without cause prior to 

completion of the Initial Term, the balance of the amounts scheduled to be used for Projects shall be 

handled in accordance with Section 14 (Termination). 

viii. If this Agreement is extended beyond the Initial Term in accordance 

with the Option, any funds remaining in the Capital Projects Account from the Initial Term to be used 

for Projects shall be carried over to the Option Term. 

ix. Unplanned repairs or unplanned improvements that must be dealt with 

in order to keep the golf course operating within the specifications do not constitute planned Major 

Maintenance or Small Capital Projects.  Such unplanned repairs and unplanned improvements that are 

under Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) per occurrence shall be CONTRACTOR’s 
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responsibility, at CONTRACTOR’s sole cost and expense.  CITY will pay for any unplanned 

improvement or unplanned major repair in excess of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) per 

occurrence.  Public Contract Law requires bidding for public projects that exceed One Hundred 

Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000) and City Council approval for any amounts over $50,000.  

Bidding may be waived if the work is deemed “emergency” work. 

3. PAYMENT. 

A. Compensation. 

i. CITY shall pay CONTRACTOR for professional services rendered 

pursuant to this Agreement and Exhibit “A” the sum of $80,416.67 per month to maintain Diablo 

Creek Golf Course in accordance with the City specifications. 

ii. The monthly fee as stated hereinabove shall be adjusted in years 3, 4 

and 5 in accordance with the CPI “ALL items index” for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose area 

(hereinafter “CPI” adjustment). 

iii. If applicable, the Option price will be negotiated in accordance with 

Section 1.A. 

iv. Except as provided in Section 2.B (Extra Work) and 2.C (Storm 

Damage), any increase to this compensation amount must be mutually agreed to in writing pursuant to 

Section 5 below, and may require City Council approval. 

v. CONTRACTOR may submit monthly statements for services rendered; 

all statements shall include adequate documentation demonstrating work performed during the billing 

period.  It is intended that CITY review such statement and pay CONTRACTOR for services rendered 

within 30 days of receipt of a statement that meets all requirements of this Agreement.  Payment by 

CITY shall not be deemed a waiver of unsatisfactory work, even if such defects were known to the 

CITY at the time of payment. 

 B. Method Of Billing.  CONTRACTOR shall present CITY with a monthly billing 

invoice detailing work performed and approved reimbursable expenses and costs incurred during the 

previous month. 

 C. Payments Withheld/Penalties.  CITY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for work 
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satisfactorily performed and approved reimbursable costs and expenses incurred in accordance with 

this Agreement within thirty (30) days after submission of a statement from CONTRACTOR 

describing such work.  If CITY determines that there are deficiencies in the performance of this 

Agreement CONTRACTOR shall be notified and such deficiencies shall be handled in accordance 

with Section D, 1.5 of Exhibit “A”. 

 D. Prevailing Wages. 

i. The services to be provided hereunder are subject to prevailing wage 

rate payment as set forth in California Labor Code Section 1771. Accordingly, CONTRACTOR shall 

comply with all California Labor Code requirements pertaining to "public works," including the 

payment of prevailing wages in connection with the services to be provided hereunder (collectively, 

“Prevailing Wage Policies”).  CONTRACTOR shall submit, upon request by the CITY, certified 

copies of payroll records to CITY and shall maintain and make such records available to CITY for 

inspection and copying during regular business hours at a location within the City of Concord. 

ii. CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless CITY and 

its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, agents and representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees") 

from and against any and all present and future liabilities, obligations, orders, claims, damages, fines, 

penalties and expenses (including attorneys' fees and costs) (collectively, "Claims"), arising out of or 

in any way connected with CONTRACTOR's obligation to comply with all laws with respect to the 

work of improvements or Prevailing Wage Policies, including all Claims that may be made by 

contractors, subcontractors or other third party claimants pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1726 and 

1781, as amended and added by Senate Bill 966.  

iii. CONTRACTOR hereby waives, releases and discharges forever the 

Indemnitees from any and all present and future Claims arising out of or in any way connected with 

CONTRACTOR's obligation to comply with all laws with respect to the work of improvements and 

Prevailing Wage Policies.  CONTRACTOR is aware of and familiar with the provisions of California 

Civil Code Section 1542 which provides as follows: 

"A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor 

does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of 
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executing the release, which if known by him must have 

materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor." 

As such relates to this Section 3.D, CONTRACTOR hereby waives and relinquishes all 

rights and benefits which it may have under California Civil Code Section 1542.  The obligations of 

CONTRACTOR under this Section 3.D shall survive the expiration or other termination of this 

Agreement.  

 4. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES.  Authorized representatives shall represent 

CITY and CONTRACTOR in all matters pertaining to the services to be ordered by CITY or rendered 

by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement except where approval for the CITY is specifically required 

by the CITY Council.  The CITY’s authorized representative is the Director of Parks & Recreation, or 

his or her designee.  The CONTRACTOR’s authorized representative is Gregory A. Pieschala, 

President. 

 5. AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT.  Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, this 

Agreement may be amended or modified only by a writing duly executed by authorized 

representatives of both parties, and made and approved in compliance with the CITY’s Municipal 

Code. 

  A. Amendment to Scope of Services.  If CITY requests services other than as 

described in the Scope of Services, the amendment shall set forth the changes to the Scope of 

Services, any change in the performance time schedule, and any change in the compensation described 

in Section 3, above.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, City Council is not required for changes pursuant 

to Sections 2.B (Extra Work) or 2.C (Storm Damage) as expressly provided therein. 

  B. Amendment for Additional Compensation.  CITY’s authorized representative is 

authorized to execute amendments to this Agreement on behalf of CITY, including amendments 

providing for additional compensation to CONTRACTOR not to exceed $50,000 (including the base 

contract amount) during any fiscal year.  Any additional compensation to CONTRACTOR that results 

in more than $50,000 (including the base contract amount) for any fiscal year, must be approved by 

the City Council.   Notwithstanding the foregoing, City Council is not required for changes pursuant 

to Sections 2.B (Extra Work) or 2.C (Storm Damage) as expressly provided therein. 
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  C. Waiver.  CONTRACTOR’s failure to secure CITY’s written authorization for 

additional compensation or changes to the Scope of Services shall constitute a waiver of any and all 

right to adjustment in the price or time due, whether by way of compensation, restitution, quantum 

meruit, or similar relief. 

 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Both parties understand and acknowledge that 

CONTRACTOR, its agents, employees, consultants, subconsultants, experts, contractors, and 

subcontractors are and shall at all times remain as to the CITY wholly independent contractors.  

Neither the CITY nor any of its officers or employees shall have any control over the manner by 

which CONTRACTOR performs this Agreement and shall only dictate the results of the performance.  

CONTRACTOR shall not represent that CONTRACTOR or its agents, employees, consultants, 

subconsultants, experts, contractors, or subcontractors are agents or employees of the CITY, and 

CONTRACTOR shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of the CITY in any 

capacity whatsoever as an agent, and shall have no authority, express or implied, to bind the CITY to 

any obligation whatsoever, unless otherwise provided in this Agreement. 

 As an independent contractor, CONTRACTOR shall not be eligible for any benefits, which the 

CITY may provide to its employees and all persons, if any, hired by CONTRACTOR shall be 

employees or subcontractors of CONTRACTOR and shall not be construed as employees or agents of 

the CITY in any respect. CONTRACTOR shall receive no premium or enhanced pay for work 

normally understood as overtime, e.g., hours that exceed forty (40) hours per work week, or work 

performed during non-standard business hours, such as in the evenings or on weekends.  

CONTRACTOR shall not receive a premium or enhanced pay for work performed on a recognized 

holiday.  CONTRACTOR shall not receive paid time off for days not worked, whether it be in the 

form of sick leave, administrative leave, or for any other form of absence.  CONTRACTOR shall pay 

all taxes, assessments and premiums under the federal Social Security Act, any applicable 

unemployment insurance contributions, Workers Compensation insurance premiums, sales taxes, use 

taxes, personal property taxes, or other taxes or assessments now or hereafter in effect and payable by 

reason of or in connection with the services to be performed by CONTRACTOR. 

7. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.  CONTRACTOR represents and warrants to 
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CITY that CONTRACTOR is skilled and able to provide such services described in the Scope of 

Services and that such services shall be performed in an expeditious manner, and with the degree of 

skill and care that is required by current, good, and sound procedures and practices.  CONTRACTOR 

further agrees that the services shall be in conformance with generally accepted professional standards 

prevailing at the time work is performed. 

8. PERFORMANCE BY CONTRACTOR. 

 A. Generally.  CONTRACTOR shall not delegate its duties to, or employ, others 

(including consultants, subconsultants, experts, contractors, or subcontractors) without the prior 

written approval of the CITY.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, CITY shall not be obligated or liable 

for payment hereunder to any party other than CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR hereby designates 

CONTRACTOR’S representative as the person primarily responsible for the day-to-day performance 

of CONTRACTOR'S work under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall not change 

CONTRACTOR’S representative without the prior written consent of the CITY.  Unless otherwise 

expressly agreed by the CITY, CONTRACTOR'S representative shall remain responsible for the 

quality and timeliness of performance of the services, notwithstanding any permitted or approved 

delegation hereunder. 

 B. Relationship With Personnel And Managers At Golf Course.  CONTRACTOR 

shall maintain regular communication, an attitude of cooperation and an overall good working 

relationship with CITY’s authorized representative, the Head Golf Professional (currently Joe 

Fernandez dba East Bay Golf Center) and the food and beverage management personnel.  A meeting 

shall be scheduled monthly at the golf course to discuss matters of mutual interest and concern and 

should be attended by CITY’s representative, the course superintendent, the course Head Golf 

Professional and the food and beverage manager. 

 C. Hours Of Operation.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain the golf course open from 

dawn to dusk 364 days of the year (closed Christmas day), with the exception of closures required by 

weather conditions.  All closures require concurrence of CITY’s authorized representative.  

CONTRACTOR shall be required to provide a minimum level of operation in compliance with 

standards contained herein. 
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9. OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF DOCUMENTS.  “Work Materials” means any and 

all finished and unfinished plans, specifications, maps, estimates, manuscripts, drawings, descriptions, 

reports, other written, recorded, photographic, visual materials, documents, data, deliverables, and 

other work products prepared or furnished by or for CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement.  

CONTRACTOR shall deliver copies of all Work Materials to CITY upon project completion or other 

termination of this Agreement (see Section 14 below).  The CITY reserves the right to specify the file 

format that electronic Work Materials are presented to the CITY.  CITY shall not have access to, 

control of, or actual or constructive possession of, the Work Materials prior to project completion or 

Agreement expiration or termination.   

Work Materials are instruments of CONTRACTOR’s services in respect to this project, and 

are not intended nor are represented to be suitable for reuse by others except CITY on extensions of 

this project or on any other project.  Any reuse without specific written verification and adoption by 

CONTRACTOR for the specific purposes intended will be at user’s sole risk and without liability or 

legal exposure and expenses to CONTRACTOR, including attorney’s fees arising out of such 

unauthorized reuse.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, basic survey notes and sketches, charts, 

computations, and other data prepared or obtained under this Agreement shall have no restriction or 

limitations on their use. 

CONTRACTOR shall not disclose or discuss any Work Materials or other information 

gathered, discussed or generated in any way through this Agreement without the written permission of 

CITY, unless required by law. 

 10. INDEMNIFICATION.  The following obligations are in addition to those imposed by 

applicable provisions of the Concord Municipal Code.  CONTRACTOR agrees to and shall defend 

(with independent counsel approved by the CITY), indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its 

officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, 

actions, losses, damages, injuries, and liability (including all attorney’s fees and other litigation 

expenses) arising out of or connected in any way with CONTRACTOR’s performance, non-

performance, breach, or default, or any subconsultant’s, expert’s, contractor’s, or subcontractor’s 

performance, non-performance, breach, or default, under the terms of this Agreement.  This 
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indemnification obligation on CONTRACTOR’S part shall not apply to demands, actions, losses, 

damages, injuries, and liability arising out of sole negligence or willful misconduct on the part of 

CITY; provided, however, that such exclusion shall not apply to any physical condition of the courses, 

as the parties agree that responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the courses is being 

transferred, by way of this Agreement, to CONTRACTOR with the courses in an “as is” condition.  

This Section 10 shall survive expiration or other termination of this Agreement. 

11. INSURANCE.  Without limiting CITY’s right to indemnification, CONTRACTOR 

shall, at its own expense, shall, procure and maintain in full force at all times during the term of this 

Agreement the following insurance with respect to the maintenance of the golf course in such amounts 

and form as is reasonably satisfactory to CITY and as is consistent with similar facilities and 

operations in Northern California, but in no event in amounts less or terms more restrictive than the 

following: 

  A. Commercial General Liability Coverage.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain 

commercial general liability insurance with limits of no less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) 

combined single limit per occurrence or two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate limit for bodily 

injury, personal injury, and property damage. 

  B. Automobile Liability Coverage.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain automobile 

liability insurance covering all vehicles used in the performance of this Agreement providing a one 

million dollar ($1,000,000) combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, 

and property damage. 

  C. Compliance with State Workers’ Compensation Requirements.  

CONTRACTOR covenants that it will insure itself against liability for Workers’ Compensation 

pursuant to the provisions of California Labor Code §3700, et seq.  CONTRACTOR shall, at all 

times, upon demand of the CITY, furnish proof that Workers’ Compensation Insurance is being 

maintained by it in force and effect in accordance with the California Labor Code.  The insurer shall 

also agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY, its officers, officials, employees and 

volunteers for losses arising from work performed by CONTRACTOR for CITY.  This provision shall 

not apply upon written verification by CONTRACTOR that CONTRACTOR has no employees.  
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  D. Excess Liability Insurance Coverage in excess of the underlying insurance 

described in Paragraph 11.C.  The Limit of Liability shall be in an amount that when combined with 

the primary insurance in 11.C will be not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) per 

occurrence and, if written with an aggregate limit, such limit shall be no less than Ten Million Dollars 

($10,000,000.00). 

  E. Other Insurance Provisions.  The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to 

contain the following provisions: 

i. Additional Insured.  CITY, its officers, agents, employees, and 

volunteers, and any other parties whom the City is legally or contractually required to have named as 

additional insureds on insurance related to the golf courses, are to be covered as an additional insured 

as respects:  Liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR and 

operations of CONTRACTOR, premises owned, occupied, or used by CONTRACTOR.  The 

coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope or protection afforded to CITY, its officers, 

officials, employees, or volunteers.  Except for worker’s compensation insurance, the policies 

mentioned in this subsection shall name CITY as an additional insured and provide for notice of 

cancellation to CITY.  CONTRACTOR shall also provide timely and prompt notice to CITY if 

CONTRACTOR receives any notice of cancellation or nonrenewal from its insurer. 

ii. Primary Coverage.  CONTRACTOR's insurance coverage shall be 

primary insurance with respect to CITY, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers.  Any 

insurance, risk pooling arrangement, or self-insurance maintained by CITY, its officers, officials, 

employees, or volunteers shall be in excess of CONTRACTOR's insurance and shall not contribute 

with it.  All deductibles shall be borne by CONTRACTOR. 

iii. Reporting Provisions. Any failure to comply with the reporting 

provisions of the policy shall not affect the coverage provided to the CITY, its officers, officials, 

employees, or volunteers. 

iv. Verification of Coverage.  CONTRACTOR shall furnish CITY with 

certificates of insurance and the original endorsements effecting coverage required by this 

Agreement.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person 
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authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  The aforementioned policies shall be issued 

by an insurance carrier having a rating of Best A-7 or better which is satisfactory to the City Attorney 

and shall be delivered to CITY at the time of the execution of this Agreement or before work 

commences.  Such policies and certificates shall be in a form approved by the City Attorney.  CITY 

reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies at any time. 

  E. The insurance required hereunder shall be written with no deductibles or self-

insured retentions unless prior written approval is secured by CONTRACTOR from CITY 

 12. TIME OF PERFORMANCE.  The time of performance of the services under this 

Agreement is of the essence, and all time deadlines identified in this Agreement or Scope of Services 

shall be strictly construed. 

13. SUSPENSION OF WORK.  CITY may, at any time, by ten (10) days’ written notice, 

suspend further performance by CONTRACTOR.  All suspensions shall extend the time schedule for 

performance in a mutually satisfactory manner, and CONTRACTOR shall be paid for services 

performed and reimbursable expenses incurred prior to the suspension date.  During the period of 

suspension, CONTRACTOR shall not receive any payment for services, or expenses, except for 

reasonable administration expenses, incurred by CONTRACTOR by reason of such suspension. 

14. TERMINATION. 

 A. Generally.  CITY may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon ten (10) 

days written notice to the other party.  CITY may terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written 

notice if CONTRACTOR breaches this Agreement.  In the event of any termination, CONTRACTOR 

shall promptly deliver to the CITY any and all Work Materials prepared for the CITY prior to the 

effective date of such termination, all of which shall become CITY’s sole property.  After receipt of 

the Work Materials, CITY will pay CONTRACTOR for the services which the CITY determines were 

satisfactorily performed as of the effective date of the termination. 

 B. If this Agreement is terminated without cause, CONTRACTOR shall pay to 

CITY from CONTRACTOR’s operating budget any amounts owed for planned and scheduled major 

maintenance and small capital projects in progress, and CITY may withhold any such amounts for 

work in progress from payment to CONTRACTOR for actual services satisfactorily performed up to 
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and including the date of termination. 

  C. Should CITY terminate this Agreement with or without cause during the 

Initial Term, the Option, or any other time, CITY shall retain any and all amounts accumulated, 

deposited or carried over in the Capital Projects Account for planned and scheduled major 

maintenance and small capital projects. 

15. COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS.  During the term and performance of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees as follows: 

  A. Equal Employment Opportunity.  In connection with the execution of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, religion, color, sex, or national origin.  Such actions shall include, but 

not be limited to, the following: employment, promotion, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; 

recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rate of pay or other forms of 

compensation; and selection for training including apprenticeship. 

  B. Nondiscrimination Civil Rights Act of 1964.  CONTRACTOR will comply 

with all federal regulations relative to nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs.  

  C. Solicitations for Subcontractors including Procurement of Materials and 

Equipment.  In all solicitation, either by competitive bidding or negotiations, made by 

CONTRACTOR for work to be performed under a subcontract including procurement of materials or 

leases of equipment, each potential subcontractor, supplier or lessor shall be notified by 

CONTRACTOR of CONTRACTOR’S obligation under this Agreement and the regulations relative 

to nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, religion, color, sex, or national origin. 

16. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

  A. CONTRACTOR covenants and represents that neither it, nor any officer or 

principal of its firm, has, or shall acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in 

any manner with the interests of CITY or which would in any way hinder CONTRACTOR’s 

performance of services under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR further covenants that in the 

performance of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed by it as an 

officer, employee, agent or subcontractor without the express written consent of the CITY.  
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CONTRACTOR agrees to at all times avoid conflicts of interest, or the appearance of any conflicts of 

interest, with the interests of the CITY in the performance of this Agreement. 

  B. CONTRACTOR is not a designated employee within the meaning of the 

Political Reform Act because CONTRACTOR: 

i. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to its 

rendition of information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction 

of the CITY or of any CITY official, other than normal contract monitoring; and  

ii. Possesses no authority with respect to any CITY decision beyond the 

rendition of information, advice, recommendation or counsel.  (2 Cal. Code Regs. § 18700(a)(2).) 

 17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable 

Federal, State of California, and local laws, rules, and regulations and shall obtain all applicable 

licenses, including a business license with the CITY, and permits for the conduct of its business and 

the performance of the services.  CONTRACTOR shall also comply with all CITY ordinances, as well 

as the Safety Program outlined in Exhibit A., Section C., 1.1. 

18. CHOICE OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance 

with the laws of the State of California, excluding any choice of law rules which may direct the 

application of the laws of another jurisdiction.  In the event that suit shall be brought by either party 

hereunder, the parties agree that trial of such action shall be held exclusively in a state court in the 

County of Contra Costa, California. 

19. NON-WAIVER.  The waiver by either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or 

condition contained in this Agreement, or any default in their performance of any obligations under 

this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach or default of the same or any 

other term, covenant, condition, or obligation, nor shall any waiver of any incident of breach of 

default constitute a continuing waiver of same. 

20. ENFORCEABILITY; INTERPRETATION.  In the event that any of the provisions or 

portions of application of any of the provisions of this Agreement are held to be illegal or invalid by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, CITY and CONTRACTOR shall negotiate an equitable adjustment in 

the provisions of this Agreement with a view toward affecting the purpose of this Agreement.  The 
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illegality or invalidity of any of the provisions or portions of application of any of the provisions of 

this Agreement shall not affect the legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions or portions of 

application of any of the provisions of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be interpreted as though 

it was a product of a joint drafting effort and no provisions shall be interpreted against a party on the 

ground that said party was solely or primarily responsible for drafting the language to be interpreted.  

The words “include” and “including” shall be interpreted as though followed by the words “without 

limitation.” 

21. INTEGRATION.  The recitals and any exhibits attached to this Agreement are 

incorporated by reference as though fully restated herein.  This Agreement contains the entire 

agreement and understanding between the parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement.  It 

merges and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements, commitments, representation, 

writings, and discussions between CONTRACTOR and CITY, whether oral or written.  In the event 

of any conflict or other inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement (disregarding any 

exhibits) on the one hand, and any exhibits hereto (including any Request for Bids, Request for 

Proposal, or similar documents, responses to the same, terms and conditions, sample agreements, 

sample purchase orders, or other attachments thereto) or any purchase order issued in connection with 

this Agreement, on the other hand, the provisions of this Agreement (disregarding any exhibits) shall 

control. 

22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES; NO JOINT 

VENTURE.  CITY and CONTRACTOR respectively, bind themselves, their successors, assigns, and 

legal representatives to the terms and obligations of this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall not assign 

or transfer any interest in this Agreement without the CITY’s prior written consent, which consent 

shall be in the CITY’s sole discretion.  Any attempted assignment or transfer in breach of this 

provision shall be void.  This Agreement is not intended and shall not be construed to create any third 

party benefit.  This Agreement is not intended and shall not be construed to create a joint venture or 

partnership between the parties.  CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees and agents shall not have 

any power to bind or commit the CITY to any decision. 

23. FINANCIAL RECORDS. 
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 A. Generally.  Records of CONTRACTOR’s direct labor costs, payroll costs, and 

reimbursable expenses pertaining to this project covered by this Agreement will be kept on a generally 

recognized accounting basis and made available to CITY if and when required. 

 B. Audit Requirements. 

i. CITY reserves the right to designate its own employee representative(s) 

or its contracted representatives with a certified public accounting firm who shall have the right to 

audit CONTRACTOR’s procedures and internal controls and examine any cost, payment, claim or 

other records supporting documentation resulting from any items set forth in this agreement.  Any 

such audit(s) shall be undertaken by CITY or its representative(s) at reasonable times and in 

conformance with generally accepted auditing standards.  CONTRACTOR agrees to fully cooperate 

with any such audit. 

ii. This right to audit shall extend during the length of this Agreement, 

including such renewal periods as may be approved, and for a period of three (3) years, or longer if 

required by law, following the date of final payment under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR agrees 

to retain all necessary records/documentation for the entire length of this audit period. 

iii. CONTRACTOR will be notified in writing of any exception taken as a 

result of an audit.  Any adjustments and/or payments that must be made as a result of any such audit 

or inspection of CONTRACTOR’s invoices and/or records shall be made within thirty (30) days from 

presentation of CITY’s findings to CONTRACTOR.  If CONTRACTOR fails to make such payment, 

CONTRACTOR agrees to pay interest, accruing monthly, at a rate of 10% per annum unless another 

section of this Agreement specifies a higher rate of interest, then the higher rate will prevail.  Interest 

will be computed from the date of written notification of exception(s) to the date CONTRACTOR 

reimburses CITY for any exception(s). 

iv. If an audit inspection or examination in accordance with this article, 

discloses overcharges (of any nature) by the CONTRACTOR to CITY in excess of one percent (1%) 

of the value of that portion of the contract that was audited, the actual costs of CITY’s audit shall be 

reimbursed to CITY by CONTRACTOR. 

24. NOTICES.  All notices required hereunder shall be in writing and mailed postage 
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prepaid by certified or registered first class United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, or by personal delivery to the CITY’s address as shown below, or such other places as 

CITY or CONTRACTOR may, from time to time, respectively, designate in a written notice given to 

the other.  Notices shall be deemed effectively served upon deposit in the United States Mail, or upon 

personal delivery. 

To  CITY: City Manager 
 City of Concord 
 1950 Parkside Drive, MS __ 
 Concord, CA 94519-2578 
 Telephone: (925)    -     
 
 
To  CONTRACTOR: Gregory A. Pieschala, President 
 Valley Crest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. 
 24151 Ventura Boulevard 
 Calabasas, CA 91302 

Telephone: (818) 737-3110     
 
25. NON-LIABILITY.  No member of the CITY and no other officer, official, employee or 

agent of the CITY shall be personally liable to CONTRACTOR or otherwise in the event of any 

default or breach of the CITY, or for any amount which may become due to CONTRACTOR or any 

successor in interest, or for any obligations directly or indirectly incurred under the terms of this 

Agreement. 

 26. EXECUTION; COUNTERPARTS.  Each individual or entity executing this 

Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that he or she or it is duly 

authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and that such 

execution is binding upon CONTRACTOR.  This Agreement may be executed in several 

counterparts, each of which shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding 

upon the parties when at least one copy hereof shall have been signed by both parties hereto.  In 

approving this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such 

counterpart.  The City Council hereby grants the City Manager the authority to make non-substantive 

changes to this Agreement and to execute the same. 

 27. USE OF NAVY PROPERTY.  CONTRACTOR acknowledges that the United States 

Navy owns approximately half of the land occupied by Diablo Creek Golf Course; and that CITY has 
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use of the Navy land per an agreement which will expire on December 31, 2016.  In the unlikely event 

that the lease agreement with the Navy should be terminated or significantly altered in such a way as 

to change CONTRACTOR’s maintenance requirements at the golf course, CONTRACTOR 

acknowledges that this Agreement will be subject to renegotiation at that time. 

 

[signatures follow on next page] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in one (1) or more copies 

as of the date and year first written above. 

 
CONTRACTOR: CITY: 
ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. City of Concord, 
a California corporation a California municipal corporation 
 

By:_________________________________   By:______________________________ 

Name: Gregory A. Pieschala     Name: Valerie J. Barone 
Title: President      Title City Manager 
Address: 24151 Ventura Boulevard   Address: 1950 Parkside Drive 
  Calabasas, CA 91302      Concord, CA 94519 
Telephone: (818)737-3110    Telephone: (925) 671-3150 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     ATTEST: 

 

 
Brian M. Libow, Interim City Attorney   Joelle Fockler, CMC, City Clerk 
 

 

FINANCE DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION: 

Concord, California 

Date: _____________________________, 2015 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ADEQUATE FUNDS EXIST OR WILL BE RECEIVED  
DURING THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 TO PAY THE ANTICIPATED  
EXPENSES TO BE INCURRED PURSUANT TO THIS CONTRACT.  
THE SUM OF $     . Account Code     . 
 
 
      

Finance Director’s Signature 
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Other Costs

Irrigation Repair & Maintenance $645.83

Other Building Maintenance $567.50

Miscellaneous Repairs $208.33

Topdressing and Sand $1,845.17

Golf Course Accessories $500.00

Range Lights and Netting $666.67

Parking Lot Maintenance $500.00

Total Other Costs: $4,933.50

Atttachment to Exhibit B Bid Form (page 4 of 11) Pricing Proposal Form

ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc.

RFP #2328 - Golf Course Maintenance - Diablo Creek Golf Course
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Financial Statements

ITEM 6 — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached please find the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of Brickman Acquisition 
Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries for the Year Ended December 31, 2014. This represents the true 
condition as of December 31, 2014 of the assets, liabilities and net worth of the company, of 
which ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. is a subsidiary. This report includes a balance 
sheet and income statement.

In addition, attached are audited financial statements for Fiscal Years Ending 4/30/13 and 
4/30/14 for ValleyCrest Holding Company & Subsidiaries, prior to the merger with Brickman 
Acquisition Holdings, Inc. 
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Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 38,868$         

Restricted cash 319                

Accounts receivable, net 249,064         

Unbilled revenue 28,120           

Deferred tax assets 10,138           

Inventories 32,822           

Taxes receivable 29,191           

Other current assets 29,596           

Total current assets 418,118         

Property and equipment, net 250,840         

Deferred charges, net 59,088           

Intangible assets, net 722,410         

Goodwill 1,667,114      

Restricted investments and other assets 14,312           

Total assets 3,131,882$    

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 71,099$         

Capital lease obligation - current portion 4,615             

Long-term debt - current portion 15,900           

Deferred revenue 53,001           

Accrued interest 2,976             

Self-insurance reserves - current portion 21,904           

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 102,169         

Total current liabilities 271,664         

Capital lease obligations 2,853             

Long-term debt, net of discount 1,665,940      

Deferred tax liabilities 272,251         

Long-term portion of self- insurance reserves 46,619           

Other liabilities 41,079           

Total liabilities 2,300,406      

Commitments and contingencies (Note 16) -                

Shareholder's equity:

Class A voting common stock, $.01 par value; 100 shares authorized, 

issued and outstanding -                

Paid-in capital 917,561         

Accumulated deficit (71,104)         

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (14,981)         

Total shareholder's equity 831,476         

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity 3,131,882$    

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Brickman Acquisition Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2014

(in thousands, except for share and per share amounts)

ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

3



Net service revenues 1,612,528$       

Cost of services provided 1,195,686         

Gross profit 416,842            

Selling, general and administrative expenses 265,666            

Amortization expense 96,890              

Transaction, merger and integration expenses 50,053              

Income from operations 4,233                

Other income 656                   

Interest expense (71,933)             

Loss before income taxes (67,044)             

Income tax benefit (16,509)             

Net loss (50,535)$           

Brickman Acquisition Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

(in thousands)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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BRICKMAN ACQUISITION HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Loss

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

(in thousands)

Net loss (50,535)$       

Net derivative losses arising during the year, net of tax benefit of $10,469 (16,001)         

Less: Reclassification of losses into net loss, net of tax benefit of $47 72                 

Other comprehensive loss (15,929)         

Comprehensive loss (66,464)$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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BRICKMAN ACQUISITION HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder's Equity

(in thousands, except for share and per share amounts)

Paid-In  Accumulated 

 Other 

Comprehensive 

 Total 

Shareholder's  

Shares  Amount Capital  Deficit Income (Loss) Equity

Balance, January 1, 2014 100       -$       710,260$  (20,569)$        948$                  690,639$         

Net loss (50,535)          (50,535)            

Change in fair value of derivatives, including a reclassification to earnings, net of income tax (15,929)              (15,929)            

Stock-based compensation 2,609        2,609               

Capital contributions 210,735    210,735           

Capital issuance costs (1,364)       (1,364)              

Distribution to parent (4,679)       (4,679)              

Balance, December 31, 2014 100       -$       917,561$  (71,104)$        (14,981)$            831,476$         

Common Stock

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss (50,535)$         

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash   

  provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 50,356            

Amortization 96,890            

Amortization of deferred financing costs 6,626              

Amortization of original issue discount 594                 

Equity-based compensation 2,609              

Deferred taxes (20,690)           

Unrealized loss on certain fuel hedges 5,453              

Provision for doubtful accounts 5,084              

Gain on disposal of assets (383)                

Changes in operating assets and liabilities (45,463)           

     Net cash provided by operating activities 50,541            

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment (59,960)           

Cost of acquired businesses, net of cash (640,215)         

Issuance of notes receivable (114)                

Collection of notes receivable 492                 

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 3,777              

     Net cash used in investing activities (696,020)         

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from debt issuance 725,000          

Repayments of capital lease obligations (5,208)             

Draw on revolving credit facility 25,000            

Payments on revolving credit facility (33,033)           

Repayments of term loans (12,275)           

Debt issuance costs (29,378)           

Distributions to Parent (4,679)             

Capital contributions 4,100              

Capital issuance costs (1,364)             

     Net cash provided by financing activities 668,163          

Net change in cash 22,684            

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 16,184            

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 38,868$          

Brickman Acquisition Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

(in thousands)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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1. Organization and Business Overview: 

 
Brickman Acquisition Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries (“Company”) provides landscape maintenance and 
enhancements, landscape development, snow removal and other landscape related services for commercial 
customers throughout the United States.  Landscape maintenance services are generally provided under cancelable 
contracts ranging from 1 to 5 years to a diverse set of customers with one or more sites, including regional and 
national commercial, retail, and industrial property owners, corporations, residential communities, schools and 
universities, hotels, hospitals, golf courses and governmental agencies.  Landscape enhancements are generally 
provided as additional services to contract customers as annual improvements, small redesign work or other one-
time events that are outside the scope of the base maintenance contract.  Landscape maintenance and enhancement 
services generally include grass mowing, planting and care of flower beds, tree and shrub pruning, bed edging, 
controlling weeds and pests, fertilizing, and planting of grass, shrubs and trees. In addition to landscape maintenance 
and enhancements, the Company provides large scale landscape development services to clients, including 
architecture,  design, and installation, as well as some initial ongoing maintenance.  In many markets, the Company 
also provides snow removal and ice melting services to landscape customers as well as some snow-only customers.  
The Company provides other landscape and ancillary services in specialty areas, including golf course maintenance, 
tree care, nursery and a landscape franchise business. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Brickman 
Parent L.P. (“Parent”).  The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly 
owned subsidiaries:  The Brickman Group Ltd LLC, Brickman Chargers, Inc. and Brickman Facility Solutions, 
LLC, which are all directly or indirectly owned by the Company (“Brickman”).  In addition, as a result of the 
Merger discussed in Note 3, the consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ValleyCrest Holding 
Company and its Subsidiaries (“ValleyCrest”) for the six months from July 1 through December 31, 2014. 
 
 

2. The Acquisition: 

 

On December 18, 2013, Brickman Parent, L.P. (‘the Parent”), an affiliate of Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. L.P. 
(“KKR”), acquired, through a series of transactions, 100% of the operations of Brickman Group Holdings, Inc. 
(“BGHI”). 

 

The Acquisition was funded with an equity contribution of $710,260, net of $1,483 in issuance costs, and the 
issuance of new debt for $973,183, net of $4,850 of original issue discount.  Included as part of the equity 
contributed by the Parent into the Company was $50,738 which reflected the exchange of senior units held by 
certain selling unit holders in the parent of BGHI for newly issued membership units in Brickman Parent, L.P.  The 
Company  accounted for the Acquisition under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC 805, 
“Business Combinations.”  Accordingly, the purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed at their fair market values based on management’s estimates and an independent third party appraisal of 
tangible and intangible long-lived assets, with the excess allocated to goodwill. The Company identified certain 
intangible assets, including customer relationships and a trademark. 
 
Customer relationships consisted of acquired contracts that have had a history of renewal and were valued based 
upon the estimated future cash flows from the contracts’ future expected renewals. A 21-year useful life was 
estimated based upon an analysis of the Company’s contractual renewal history. The Company’s trademark was 
valued using a relief from royalty valuation method and a twenty year useful life was estimated based on the 
anticipated use of the asset (see Note 7). The fair values for the intangible assets were estimated using Level 3 
assumptions within the fair value hierarchy. 
 
Subsequent to the issuance of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 
2013 and upon management’s completion of its review of the purchase price allocation, the Company determined 
that certain estimates used in the purchase price allocation from the Acquisition needed to be revised, primarily 
impacting goodwill, property and equipment, and tax liabilities.  These adjustments resulted in decreases to property 
and equipment of $18,807 and  tax liabilities of $7,591, and a net increase in goodwill of $11,216 in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2014.  These adjustments are not considered material to the prior 
year Consolidated Balance Sheet and had no effect on the Consolidated Statement of Operations in 2014. 
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3. The Merger:  
 

On June 30, 2014, Brickman merged with ValleyCrest Holding Company and Subsidiaries (“ValleyCrest” and the 
“Merger”).  Prior to the Merger, ValleyCrest was a privately owned landscape horticultural company headquartered 
in Calabasas, California.  ValleyCrest provides landscape maintenance, enhancement and snow removal services for 
commercial customers, primarily in California, Florida and Texas, as well as other states.  In addition to its 
landscape maintenance business, ValleyCrest operates a landscape development division which designs and 
completes landscape development projects and operates as ValleyCrest Landscape Development, Inc., a golf 
division which maintains golf courses and operates under the name of ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc., a 
landscape maintenance  franchise business which operates as U.S. Lawns, Inc. and a  nursery division operating as 
ValleyCrest Tree Care Services, Inc. that grows, preserves, relocates and sells trees.  
  
The Merger was funded through the issuance of new first lien term debt of $725,000, as well as the exchange of 
equity by certain shareholders of ValleyCrest in return for membership units in Brickman Parent, L.P.  The rollover 
equity  was $206,635.  The Company incurred transaction expenses related to the Merger of $18,755 and integration 
expenses of $31,298, both of which are included in the Consolidated Statement of Operations in Transaction, merger 
and integration expenses.  
 
The Company has accounted for the Merger under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC 805, 
“Business Combinations.”  Accordingly, the purchase price was preliminarily allocated to the assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed at their fair market values based on management’s estimates and an independent third party 
appraisal of tangible and intangible long-lived assets, with the excess allocated to goodwill. The Company has 
identified certain intangible assets, including customer relationships at each of ValleyCrest’s divisions and 
trademarks for the ValleyCrest and U.S. Lawns names. 
 

Customer relationships consisted of contracts that have had a history of renewal and were valued based upon the 
estimated future cash flows from the contracts’ future expected renewals. A 15-year useful life was estimated for the 
ValleyCrest maintenance relationships based upon an analysis of contractual renewal history. Other relationships 
were estimated to have useful lives of 9-10 years.  The ValleyCrest and U.S. Lawns trademarks were valued using a 
relief from royalty valuation method.  The trademarks were assigned useful lives based on the anticipated use of the 
related assets, which were estimated to be 4 years for ValleyCrest and 12 years for U.S. Lawns, respectively. The 
fair values for the intangible assets were estimated using Level 3 assumptions within the fair value hierarchy. 

 

Management has determined that the fair value of the purchase price was $846,100 and included the following: 
 

Cash paid to purchase equity interests in 
ValleyCrest 

$ 364,371 

Cash paid to payoff ValleyCrest debt obligations 297,639 
Rollover equity    206,635    
Less: Cash acquired (22,545) 

Total consideration $ 846,100 
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The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the purchase price to the estimated fair value of the 
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed in connection with the Merger: 
 

Total consideration  $ 846,100 
Estimated fair value of net tangible assets acquired 
and liabilities assumed: 

  

    Current and other long term assets 197,970  
    Deferred tax asset 10,608  
    Property and equipment 142,833  
    Current and other long term liabilities (176,052)  
    Liabilities assumed and paid at closing (23,903)  
    Debt and lease obligations (6,190)  
    Deferred tax liability  (99,250)  

    Net tangible assets acquired  46,016 

Consideration allocated to intangible assets  $800,084  
Estimated fair value of identifiable intangible assets 
acquired 

 223,500     

Goodwill acquired   $576,584  

   
Goodwill expected to be deductible for tax purposes   $0    

 

Goodwill from the Merger resulted from the relative size in the market place of the combined businesses and the 
related expected benefits to be generated by combining the operations of Brickman and ValleyCrest. The Company 
has not finalized its purchase price allocation with respect to the Merger and is still reviewing the estimated fair 
values of tangible and intangible assets acquired and the related deferred taxes. Any changes that may be required to 
the allocation of fair value to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed will be adjusted accordingly through 
goodwill during the adjustment period.  During the period post-Merger, the Company received an escrow payment 
related to net working capital acquired and as a result, goodwill was reduced by the amount of the payment, 
approximately $6,000. 
 
The estimated fair value and the weighted average amortization period of each of the components of the identified 
intangible assets are as follows: 

  

Description of intangible asset Useful life Value 
Customer contracts and relationships – 
maintenance 

15 yrs. $ 168,000  

Customer contracts and relationships – 
U.S. Lawns and other 

9 – 10 yrs. 15,600 

Trademark – ValleyCrest 4 yrs. 36,100 

Trademark – U.S. Lawns 12 yrs. 3,800 

Total intangible assets  $ 223,500   

 

 

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

 

Basis of Presentation: 

 
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned 
subsidiaries: The Brickman Group Ltd LLC,  Brickman Chargers, Inc. and Brickman Facility Solutions, LLC which 
are directly or indirectly owned by the Company.  The results of operations for ValleyCrest and its subsidiaries: 
ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance, Inc., ValleyCrest Landscape Development, Inc., ValleyCrest Golf Course 
Maintenance, Inc., ValleyCrest Tree Care Services, Inc., and U.S. Lawns, Inc. (see Footnote 3) are included for the 
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period from July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.  All significant inter-company transactions and account 
balances have been eliminated. 
 
ValleyCrest’s fiscal year end prior to the Merger was April 30.  ValleyCrest changed its fiscal year end to December 
31 to conform to the Company’s fiscal year end. 

 

Use of Estimates: 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
period.  On an ongoing basis, management reviews its estimates, including those related to allowances for doubtful 
accounts, revenue recognition, self-insurance reserves, purchase accounting estimates, estimates related to the 
Company’s assessment of goodwill for impairment, useful lives for depreciation and amortization, realizability of 
deferred tax assets, and litigation based on currently available information.  Changes in facts and circumstances may 
result in revised estimates and actual results may differ from estimates. 

 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

 
Cash and cash equivalents include deposits in banks and money market funds with maturities of less than three 
months at the time of deposit or investment. 
 

Accounts Receivable: 

 

Trade accounts receivables are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest.  The Company reserves for 
all accounts that are deemed to be uncollectible and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts on a quarterly basis. 
 

Other current assets: 

 

At December 31, 2014, the Company had other current assets of $29,596.  These amounts primarily relate to prepaid 
expenses and fuel hedge collateral. 

 

Inventories: 

 

Inventories consist primarily of trees, landscape and irrigation materials and snow removal products and are valued 
at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market. When market values are below the Company’s costs, the Company 
records a charge to the cost of services provided.  No significant charges were recorded to inventory for the year 
ended December 31, 2014. 

 

Property and Equipment: 

 
Property and equipment is stated at cost, including the cost of internal labor for software customized for internal use, 
less accumulated depreciation, except for those assets acquired through a business combination, in which case they 
have been stated at estimated fair value as of the date of the business combination.  Costs of major additions and 
improvements are capitalized.  Costs of replacements, or maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the 
life of the related assets are charged to operations. 
 
When an asset is sold, retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost of the property and the related accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is recognized.  Depreciation for operating 
assets is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (2 to 20 years), for 
leasehold improvements, the shorter of the length of the related leases or the estimated useful lives of the assets (3 to 
15 years) and for buildings the estimated useful life (40 years).  Equipment leased under capital leases is amortized 
over the lives of the respective leases or over their economic lives, whichever is shorter.   
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Leases: 

 
The Company leases office space, branch locations, vehicles, and operating equipment.  Lease agreements are 
evaluated to determine whether they are capital or operating leases.  When substantially all of the risks and benefits 
of property ownership have been transferred to the Company, the lease then qualifies as a capital lease. 
 
Capital leases are capitalized at the lower of net present value of the total amount of rent payable under the leasing 
agreement (excluding finance charges) or the fair market value of the leased asset.  Capital lease assets are 
depreciated on a straight-line basis, over a period consistent with the Company's normal depreciation policy for 
tangible fixed assets, but not exceeding the lease term.  Interest charges are expensed over the period of the lease in 
relation to the carrying value of the capital lease obligation. 
 

Deferred Charges: 

 
Deferred charges, consisting of fees and other expenses associated with borrowings, are being amortized over the 
terms of the related borrowings (see Note 8) using the effective interest rate method for certain borrowings where 
ratable amortization does not approximate the effective interest method.  Amortization of deferred charges in the 
amount of $6,626 for the year ended December 31, 2014 has been included in interest expense in the accompanying 
Consolidated Statement of Operations.   

 

Goodwill:  

 

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fair value of net assets of businesses acquired.  Goodwill is not 
amortized, but instead  is tested for impairment at least annually, in accordance with the provisions of ASC 350, 
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.  The Goodwill impairment standard provides entities with the option to 
perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether the two-step impairment testing is necessary.  The two-step 
impairment test is required only if the Company concludes that it is more than likely than not that a reporting unit’s 
fair value is less than its carrying amount.  Otherwise, no further impairment testing is required.  The two steps are 
as follows:  First, the Company determines the fair value of the reporting units and compares it to its carrying 
amount.  Second, if the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the goodwill of that reporting unit 
is potentially impaired, and the Company would then be required to measure and record an impairment loss equal to 
the excess of the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill over its implied fair value. For 2014, the Company 
performed a qualitative assessment of goodwill and determined that the two-step impairment test was not necessary.  
In future years, the Company plans to perform the impairment test annually in September or more frequently if 
events and circumstances indicate that goodwill may be impaired.  The Company estimates fair value using the best 
information available, including market information and discounted cash flow projections using a market approach.  
If the test indicates that goodwill has become impaired, the Company would record a charge to earnings in the 

consolidated  statement of operations during the period in which the impairment is determined.  

Long-lived Assets: 

 

In accordance with ASC 360, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, property and 
equipment and definite-lived intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.  Recoverability of assets to  be 
held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash 
flows expected to be generated by the asset.  If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash 
flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair 

value of the asset. 

Restricted Investments and Other Assets: 

At December 31, 2014, the Company had restricted investments and other assets of $14,312.  These amounts relate 
to the Rabbi Trust investments (see Note 13) and capitalized contract acquisition costs that will be amortized over 

the life of the contract as a reduction in revenue. 
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Other Long-term Liabilities: 

 

At December 31, 2014, the Company had other liabilities of $41,079.  These amounts relate to the non-current 
liability associated with interest rate and fuel hedge arrangements (see Note 10) and deferred compensation related 
to the Rabbi Trust (see Note 13).  

 

Fair value of Financial Instruments: 

 

In evaluating the fair value of financial assets and liabilities, GAAP outlines a valuation framework and creates a 
fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market assumptions based on market data (“observable inputs”) and a 
reporting entity’s own assumptions about market data (“unobservable inputs”).  Fair value is defined as the price 
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability at the measurement date in an orderly transaction 
(an “exit price”).  Assets and liabilities are measured using inputs from three levels of the fair value hierarchy as 
follows: 
 

• Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices in 
markets that are not active, and other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable 
market data for the asset or liability 

• Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability that are supported by little or no market 
activity 
 

The carrying amounts shown for the Company’s cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable approximate fair value due to the short-term maturity of those instruments.   

  

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities: 

 

The Company’s objective in entering into derivative transactions is to manage its exposure to  interest rate 
movements  associated with its variable rate debt and changes in fuel prices.  The Company follows ASC 815, 
Derivatives and Hedging, and recognizes derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measures 
those instruments at fair value.  Since the majority of the Company’s derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges, 
the effective portion of the changes in the fair value of the derivative is initially reported in other comprehensive 
income (loss) and subsequently reclassified to interest expense and cost of services provided in the Statement of 
Operations when the hedge transaction affects earnings.  The ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the 
derivative is recognized directly to interest expense and cost of services provided immediately.  The Company 
assesses the effectiveness of each hedging relationship on a quarterly basis by comparing the changes in cash flows 
of the derivative hedging instrument with the changes in the cash flows of the designated hedged item or transaction.  
The fair value of the hedges is obtained through independent third-party valuation sources that use conventional 
valuation techniques (See Note 10). 

 

During 2014, certain fuel hedge derivatives acquired through the Merger were determined to not meet the 
requirements for designation as effective cash flow hedges.  Accordingly, the change in fair value for these 
derivatives for the period from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 has been recognized in cost of services provided 
in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.  

 

Net Service Revenues: 

 
The Company performs landscape maintenance and enhancements, landscape construction, and snow removal 
services.  Revenue is recognized based upon the service provided and the contract terms and is reported net of 
discounts and applicable sales taxes. 

 

Landscape maintenance: 

Landscape maintenance services are generally provided under annual contracts.  Revenue is generally 
recognized in proportion to the performance of related services during a given month compared to the estimate 
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of activities to be performed. Estimated hours and direct job costs are based upon the scope of services under 
contract and the expected timing of when those services will be performed. 
 

Snow removal: 
Snow removal services are generally provided under time and material or other activity-based contracts.  In 
certain markets, some snow removal services are provided on a fixed fee basis for the snow season, typically 
November through March.  Revenue for snow removal services is generally recognized in the period in which 
the services are performed, or expected to be performed in the case of some fixed fee arrangements.   
 
Landscape enhancements: 
Landscape enhancement services are generally provided under contracts of short duration.  Revenue for these 
services is generally recognized in the period in which the services are provided. 
 
Landscape development: 

The Company recognizes landscape development contracts using the percentage-of-completion method, 
measured by the percentage of cost incurred to date to the estimated total cost for each contract.  The full 
amount of anticipated losses on contracts is recorded as soon as such losses can be estimated.  Changes in job 
performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability, including final contract settlements, may result in 
revisions to  costs and revenue and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. 
 

The current asset, unbilled revenue, and the current liability, deferred revenue, result from differences between the 
timing of billings and the recognition of service revenues on uncompleted contracts. 

 

The Company regularly evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable and accordingly maintains allowances 
for doubtful accounts for estimated losses. The allowance is based on the age of receivables and a specific 
identification of receivables considered at risk (see Note 5).  

 

Cost of Services Provided: 

 
Cost of services provided represents the cost of labor, subcontractors, materials, vehicle and equipment costs 
(including depreciation, fuel and maintenance), and other costs directly associated with contracts.  These costs are 
expensed as incurred. 

 

Equity-based Compensation:  

 

The Company’s  equity based compensation consists of awards of “Profits Interest Units” by the  Parent to 
employees of the Company, as more fully discussed in Note 15.  The Company expenses equity based compensation 
on a straight-line basis using the estimated fair value as of the grant date, over the requisite service period applicable 
to the grant, generally five years.  Estimates of future forfeitures are made at the date of grant and revised, if 
necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. 

 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:  
 
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which clarifies 
principles for recognizing revenue and will result in a common revenue standard for U.S. GAAP and International 
Financial Reporting Standards. The objective of the new standard is to provide a single and comprehensive revenue 
recognition model for all contracts with customers to improve comparability. The revenue standard contains 
principles that an entity will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and timing of when it is recognized. 
The standard requires an entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers at an 
amount that the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. The standard is effective for 
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is not permitted. The standard permits 
the use of either a full retrospective or modified retrospective approach. The Company is currently evaluating the 
impact of adopting the standard on its financial position and results of operations. 
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In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15, Disclosures of Uncertainties About an Entity’s Ability to 
Continue as a Going Concern.  This guidance requires that management evaluate whether there are conditions and 
events that raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the 
financial statements have been issued.  If management concludes that substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to 
continue as a going concern exists and is not alleviated by its plans, the notes to the financial statements are required 
to include a statement that there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern within 
one year after the date the financial statements are issued.  Additionally, the financial statements must include 
disclosures that enable users to understand the principal conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the 
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, management’s evaluation of the significance of those conditions or 
events in relation to the entity’s ability to meet its obligations and management’s plans that are intended to mitigate 
the conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.  This 
standard is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016 and for annual periods and interim periods 
thereafter.  Early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting the standard on 
its financial position and results of operations. 

 
In January 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-01, Simplifying Income Statement Presentation by Eliminating the 
Concept of Extraordinary Items. The new guidance eliminates the separate presentation of extraordinary items, net 
of tax and the related earnings per share, but does not affect the requirement to disclose material items that are 
unusual in nature or infrequently occurring. The amendments in this update are effective for fiscal periods beginning 
on or after December 15, 2015, and interim periods within annual periods beginning on or after December 15, 2015. 
The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this standard on its consolidated financial statements.  

 
In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs, which 
changes the presentation of debt issuance costs in financial statements.  Under the new ASU, debt issuance costs 
related to a note shall be reported in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the face amount of that note. The 
amortization of debt issuance costs is reported as interest expense.    ASU No. 2015-03 is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2015, and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2016 and would be applied 
retrospectively to all prior periods. Early adoption is allowed for all entities financial statements that have not been 
previously issued. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting the standard on its financial position 
and results of operations. 
 

 

5. Accounts Receivable: 

 
Accounts receivable of $249,064 is net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $6,598 and includes amounts of 
retention on incomplete projects to be completed within one year of $25,387 at December 31, 2014.  All amounts 
are due currently.   

 

 

6. Property and Equipment, net: 

 
Property and equipment, net consists of the following: 
 December 31, 
 2014 

Land $      37,225   
Buildings and leasehold impovements 17,578 
Operating equipment         84,082 
Transportation vehicles       121,764   
Office equipment and software 35,650    

Construction in progress          3,829 

Property and equipment        300,128 

Less:  Accumulated depreciation         49,288    

Property and equipment, net  $   250,840 
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Construction in progress includes costs incurred for software systems and other assets that have not yet been placed 
in service. Depreciation expense related to property and equipment was $50,356 for the year ended December 31, 
2014. Accumulated depreciation related to property and equipment under capital leases was $6,094 at December 31, 
2014. 

 

 

7. Intangible Assets and Goodwill: 

 

Intangible assets represent customer contracts and relationships, and the Company trademark as well as certain 
developed software.  Intangible assets were valued at the fair value as of the Acquisition and Merger dates as 
described in footnotes 2 and 3, and are being amortized over 3 to 21 years, the estimated life of these assets.  
Amortization expense related to intangible assets was $96,890 for the year ended December 31, 2014. 
 
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of the Acquisition and Merger over the estimated fair value of 
identifiable net tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Goodwill is not amortized, but is 
evaluated for impairment on an annual basis or whenever events or circumstances indicate that impairment may 
have occurred.  There were no impairments of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2014. 

 

In addition to the Merger, the Company acquired certain assets of a nursery business during 2014, including a  
trademark with a fair value of $1,000 and inventory of $1,000.  This acquisition was funded with $750 cash and a 
$1,250 installment sale note payable. 
    
The following is a summary of the activity during 2014 for intangible assets and goodwill: 
 
 

Useful life 
December 31, 

2013 

 Activity 
during the 

year 

 
December 31, 

2014 

 
Customer contracts, and relationships 

  
9-21 yrs. $       404,304  $    183,600  $        587,904 

 
Trademark 

  
4-12 yrs. 

         
190,000 

  
40,900      

      
230,900 

 
Internally developed software 

 
 3 yrs. 

             
3,100 

  
- 

              
3,100 

 
Sub-total 

  
$       597,404 

  
$     224,500 

  
$     821,904 

 
Less:  Accumulated amortization 

              
2,604 

       
96,890   

       
99,494   

 
Intangible Assets, net 

  
$       594,800 

  
$     127,610 

  
$        722,410 

       
 
Goodwill 

  
$    1,085,314 

  
$     581,800 

  
$     1,667,114 

 
The weighted average amortization period for the intangibles is 14.3 years.  Amortization expense is anticipated to 
be as follows in future years:  
 

2015 $   140,198 
2016      133,656 
2017       124,091 
2018         85,590  
2019         47,282 
2020 and thereafter        191,593 

 $     722,410 
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As a result of the Merger, the Company is making a change to its branding, trademarks and tradenames.  The 
decision to transition to the new brand resulted in the Company accelerating the amortization period for the 
Brickman trademark intangible to align with the period used for the ValleyCrest trademark intangible.  This 
accelerated amortization resulted in an increase in amortization of $9,817 during 2014.  This change will increase 
amortization by $39,267 in 2015, 2016 and 2017, and by $14,833 in 2018. In 2019 and years thereafter, amortization 
will decrease by $9,500 per year as a result of this change. 

 

 

8. Long-term debt: 

 

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2014: 
 
First Lien term loan, due 2020, net of original issue discount, bearing interest at a rate of 
4.0% at December 31, 2014 (excluding the effect of the hedges) $      1,445,850 
Second Lien term loan, due 2021, net of original issue discount, bearing interest at a rate of 
7.5% at December 31, 2014 (excluding the effect of the hedges)            233,940 

Unsecured note payable, due 2015, bearing interest at a rate of 4.0% at December 31, 2014                   800 

Installment loan payable, due 2016, at an imputed interest rate of 9.25%                1,250 

     Total debt         1,681,840 

Less:  Current portion of long-term debt              15,900 

     Long-term debt $      1,665,940 

 

First Lien term loan due 2020: 

 

In connection with the Acquisition, Brickman and a group of financial institutions entered into a Credit Agreement 
(the “Credit Agreement”) dated December 18, 2013.  The Credit Agreement consists of a seven year $735,000 term 
loan (“First Lien Term Loan”) and a five year $110,000 revolving credit facility (“Facility”).  An original issue 
discount of $3,675 was incurred when the notes were issued and is being amortized using the effective interest 
method over the life of the debt resulting in an effective yield of 4.09%. At December 31, 2014, there was 
unamortized original issue discount remaining of $3,175. All amounts outstanding under the Credit Agreement are 
collateralized by substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
 
In connection with the Merger, the Company obtained $725,000 of incremental term loans under the Credit 
Agreement and $100,000 of incremental revolving credit commitments under the Facility.  The incremental loans 
included an Amendment to the Credit Agreement that did not materially change any terms of the Agreement.  As 
part of the Merger, the Company drew down $15,000 on the Facility, which was fully repaid in the third quarter of 
2014. 
 
In addition to scheduled payments, the Company is obligated to pay a percentage of excess cash flow, as defined in 
the Credit Agreement, as accelerated principal payments commencing in 2015, based on 2014 cash flows.  The 
percentage varies with the ratio of the Company’s debt to its cash flow as determined at year-end and is payable 
within ten business days of the delivery of the annual audited financial statements.  The excess cash flow calculation 
related to 2014 did not result in any accelerated payment due in 2015. 

 

The Credit Agreement restricts the Company’s ability to, among other things, incur additional indebtedness, create 
liens, enter into acquisitions, dispose of assets, enter into consolidations and mergers, and make distributions to its 
Parent without the approval of the lenders.  The Credit Agreement imposes financial covenants upon the Company 
with respect to leverage and interest coverage under certain circumstances.  The Credit Agreement contains 
provisions permitting the bank to accelerate the repayment of the outstanding debt under this agreement upon the 
occurrence of an Event of Default, as defined, including a material adverse change in the financial condition of the 
Company since the date of issuance of the Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement also requires delivery of 
audited financial statements within 105 days of the end of the year ended December 31, 2014. The Company 
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obtained a waiver for this requirement from its creditors, and has until May 5, 2015 to deliver the audited financial 
statements. 
 
The interest rate on the First Lien Term Loan is initially set at 3.0% over the prime rate of interest or is established 
for periods of up to six months at 3.00% over LIBOR at the Company’s option with a LIBOR floor of 1.00% (“the 
LIBOR floor”).  The weighted average interest rate on the First Lien Term Loan was 4.07% for 2014.  The First 
Lien Term Loan is due in quarterly installments of 0.25% of the principal balance less payments made under the 
aforementioned excess cash flow provision. 

 

Revolving credit facility: 

 
The Company had $210,000 of available borrowing capacity under the Facility and had no outstanding balance as of 
December 31, 2014.  There is a quarterly commitment fee equal to either ½ of 1% or 3/8 of 1% of the unused 
balance of the Facility depending on the Company’s leverage ratio.  The interest rate on the revolving credit facility, 
at December 31, 2014, was 3.15%, or LIBOR plus 3.0%, subject to the Company maintaining certain leverage 
ratios. 
 

Second Lien term loan due 2021: 

 

In connection with the Acquisition, Brickman and a group of financial institutions entered into a Credit Agreement 
(the “Second Lien Credit Agreement”) dated December 18, 2013.  The Second Lien Credit Agreement consists of an 
eight year $235,000 term loan (“Second Lien Term Loan”).  An original issue discount of $1,175 was incurred when 
the notes were issued and is being amortized using the effective interest method over the life of the debt resulting in 
an effective yield of 7.58%. At December 31, 2014, there was unamortized original issue discount remaining of 
$1,060. All amounts outstanding under the Second Lien Credit Agreement are collateralized by substantially all of 
the assets of the Company. 
 
The Second Lien Credit Agreement contains a Cross-Default Provision related to the First Lien Credit Agreement. 
The Second Lien Credit Agreement also requires delivery of audited financial statements within 105 days of the end 
of the year ended December 31, 2014. The Company obtained a waiver for this requirement from its creditors, and 
has until May 5, 2015 to deliver the audited financial statements. 
 
The following are the scheduled maturities of long term debt, which do not include any estimated excess cash flow 
payments:  
 

2015 $           15,900 

2016              15,350 

2017              14,600  

2018              14,600 
2019              14,600 
2020 and thereafter         1,611,025   

Total long term debt          1,686,075 

Less: current maturities            (15,900) 

Less: original issue discount              (4,235) 

Long term debt  $      1,665,940 

 
The carrying amount in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 for long-term debt was $1,681,840. 
Using market bid prices for its debt, the Company has estimated the fair value of its debt to be approximately 
$1,636,103.  
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9. Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value: 

 

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for its financial assets and liabilities measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2014 (see Footnote 4 for Descriptions of Levels): 
 

 
 
The fair value of the investments held in the Rabbi Trust (see Note 13) is based on the quoted market prices of the 
underlying mutual funds’ investments.  These investments are based on the participants’ selected investments, which 
represent the underlying liabilities to the participants in the non-qualified deferred compensation plan. 
 
The fair values of the derivative financial instruments are determined using widely accepted valuation techniques 
including discounted cash flow analysis based on the expected cash flows of each derivative. Although the Company 
has determined that the significant inputs, such as interest yield curve and discount rate, used to value its derivatives 
fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, the credit valuation adjustments associated with the Company's 
counterparties and its own credit risk utilize Level 3 inputs, such as estimates of current credit spreads to evaluate 
the likelihood of default by itself and its counterparties. However, as of December 31, 2014, the Company has 
assessed the significance of the impact of the credit valuation adjustments on the overall valuation of its derivative 
positions and has determined that the credit valuation adjustments were not significant to the overall valuation of its 
derivatives. As a result, the Company has determined that its derivative valuations in their entirety are classified in 
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. 
 

 

  

   
 

 

   Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Assets:       
 Investments held by Rabbi Trust (see 

Note 13) Other Assets 
   
 $  10,806        

 
- 

 
- 

    
$    10,806 

      Total Assets  $ 10,806 $ $ $  10,806 

Liabilities:      
 Interest Rate Swaps 

Other Liabilities 
 
$         - 

     
$22,865 

        
$    - 

 
 $   22,865 

 Fuel Hedges Accrued 
Exp/Current Liab - 

      
6,944 -       6,944 

 Fuel Hedges Other Liabilities -  1,417 -        1,417 
 Obligations to Rabbi Trust (see Note 

13) Other Liabilities     10,806       -          -      10,806 

      Total Liabilities  $  10,806 $31,226 $     - $   42,032 
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10. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities: 

 

At December 31, 2014, the following derivatives were recorded on the Balance Sheet: 
 

Derivatives Designated as 

Hedging Instruments 

Derivatives Not Designated as 

Hedging Instruments 

Balance Sheet 
Location 

Liability Fair 
Value 

Balance Sheet 
Location 

Liability Fair 
Value 

Interest rate 
contracts 

Other 
Liabilities 

$22,865 Other Liabilities $- 

Fuel hedge 
contracts 

Accrued exp 
& other 
current 
liabilities 

2,908 
Accrued exp & 
other current 
liabilities 

4,036 

Fuel hedge 
contracts 

Other 

Liabilities 
- Other Liabilities 1,417 

 
$25,773  $5,453  

 
The Company has exposures to variability in interest rates associated with both its First Lien Credit Agreement and 
Second Lien Credit Agreement.  As such, the Company has entered into interest rate swaps to help manage interest 
rate exposure by economically converting a portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt effective for the 
periods March 18, 2016 through March 18, 2020. The notional amount of interest rate contracts at December 31, 
2014 was $2,850,000.  The net deferred losses on the interest rate swaps as of December 31, 2014 of $13,235, net of 
taxes, are expected to be recognized in interest expense during the period from March 18, 2016 through March 18, 
2020.  
 
The Company operates  a large fleet of vehicles and mowers and has entered into gasoline and diesel hedge 
contracts in an effort to reduce  its exposure to volatility in the fuel markets.  As of December 31, 2014, the 
Company had 21 outstanding fuel contracts covering the periods January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 with 
notional amounts of 9,483 gallons. The net commodity losses of $1,745 net of taxes as of December 31, 2014, are 
expected to be recognized in cost of services provided over the next 12 months.   
 
Losses recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Income and the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Loss 
for derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges for the year ended December 31, 2014 consist of: 
 

Loss Recognized in 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income   

Location of  Loss 
Reclassified from 
AOCI into Income 

/  Loss on 
Ineffectiveness   

Loss 
Reclassified 
from AOCI 
into Income 

Loss  on 
Ineffectiveness 
Recognized in 

Income 

Interest rate 
contracts $ (23,463) Interest expense $ - $                  (34) 
Fuel hedge 
contracts                    (3,007) 

Cost of services 
provided             (120)                   (20) 

$                  (26,470) $              (120) $                   (54) 
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11. Income Taxes: 

 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax basis of 
assets and liabilities, and are measured by applying enacted tax rates and laws for the taxable years in which those 
differences are expected to reverse.  Deferred tax assets are evaluated for the estimated future tax effects of 
deductible temporary differences and tax operating loss carryovers.  A valuation allowance is recorded when it is 
more-likely-than-not that a deferred tax asset will not be realized.  
 
The components of income tax benefit are as follows as of December 31, 2014: 
 

  
Current: 

   

 Federal   $     3,963 

 State   218 

    4,181 
 Deferred    
             Federal   (20,986) 
             State   296 

 Total Deferred   (20,690) 

 Total income tax benefit    $   (16,509)        

 
Income tax benefit differs from the amount computed at the federal statutory corporate tax rate as of December 31, 
2014 as follows: 
 

   

Federal tax at 35% statutory rate $ (23,951) 

State tax, net of federal tax benefit  (2,480)            

Tax effect of:   

   Equity-based compensation  913       

   Transaction costs  4,881               

   Non-deductible promotional and entertainment expense  863     

   Tax benefit of previous uncertain tax position  (713)                    

   Fuel tax credit and other credits  (773)         

    Change in state deferred tax rate  4,949 

   Other, net  (198)            

Income tax benefit  $ (16,509)   
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The components of the Company’s net deferred tax asset and liability accounts resulting from temporary differences 
between the tax and financial reporting basis of assets and liabilities are as follows: 
 
 December 31, 2014 

Deferred tax assets:  

 Current deferred tax assets:  

 Self-insurance reserves $     8,197   
 Payroll-related accruals 9,698           

 Other accrued expenses 3,665          

 Allowance for doubtful accounts 2,491           
 NOL carryforward 176           
 Tax credit carryforward 603                
 Charitable contributions 157                  
 Other current assets 5,006 
   
    Total current deferred tax assets 29,993        

 Non-current deferred tax assets:  

 Interest rate swaps 10,336 

 Self-insurance reserves 17,800          

 Deferred charges 5,041 

 Deferred compensation 5,314 

 Deferred rent 257 

 Property and equipment 237 

 Other non-current assets 1,181 

    Total non-current deferred tax assets 40,166        

 Valuation allowance (210) 

Total deferred tax assets $     69,949   

 
Deferred tax liabilities:  

 Current deferred tax liabilities:    

 Incidental materials $     11,754   

 Deferred income 8,101 

    Total current deferred tax liabilities 19,855   

 Non-current deferred tax liabilities:  

 Intangibles    258,684   

 Property and equipment 49,195        

 Prepaids 2,332               

 Goodwill 1,668 

 OID and other non-current 328 

    Total non-current deferred tax liabilities 312,207          

Total deferred tax liabilities: $332,062   

 
The Company has federal income tax credits of $603 which will expire in 2033-2034 and a state income tax NOL of 
$176 which expires in 2024.  The Company believes that is more likely than not that the benefit from the NOL and 
tax credits will be realized. 
 
The Company has a liability of $1,341 for uncertain tax positions.  There will be an impact to the Company’s 
effective rate to the extent the unrecognized tax benefits  are ultimately recognized. The Company does not expect to 
recognize any of the unrecognized tax benefit in the next year.  
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The following table represents a reconciliation of the Company’s total unrecognized tax benefits balances for the 
year ended December 31, 2014: 
 
 
Beginning of period 

   
$     817      

Decreases as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period (806) 

Increases  as a result of tax positions taken in a prior period 
1,453            

End of period  $     1,464      

 
No interest or penalties were accrued for the year ended December 31, 2014.  The Company files income tax returns 
in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state and local jurisdictions.  The Company’s returns are no longer 
subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for years before 2011. 
 
The Company is undertaking a tax study of costs associated with the Acquisition. Management has estimated the tax 
deductibility of these costs in the tax provision included in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and its 
deferred tax assets and liabilities included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet based on the best information available 
to it at the time.  Once the tax study is complete, any changes to these estimates may result in a change to the 
Company’s effective tax rate in the period that the study is finalized.  

 

 

12. Leases: 

 

Capital Lease Obligations: 

 

The Company has capital lease obligations for certain management vehicles.  The terms of the leases range from 4 
to 5 years.   
 

Future minimum lease payments under capital lease obligations as of December 31, 2014 are as follows: 
 

Future minimum lease payments:  
 Year ending December 31:   
  2015  $ 4,816 
  2016     1,582 
  2017        870 
  2018 

2019 
       469 
       105 

       Total     7,842 
Less: executory costs         78 

 Net minimum lease payments     7,764 
Less: amount representing interest        296 

 Present value of net minimum lease payments     7,468 
Less: current portion     4,615 

  Capital lease obligations $  2,853 

 

 

Operating Leases:  

 

The Company is committed under various operating leases for buildings and equipment with terms ranging from 
month-to-month to ten years.  Most of the leases contain customary renewal options and escalation clauses.  Lease 
expense was $22,497 for the year ended December 31, 2014 and is included in selling, general and administrative 
expenses in the accompany Statement of Operations.  Lease expense includes amounts paid to certain related parties 
(see Note 17).  
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Minimum annual lease payments under non-cancelable, operating leases are as follows:   
 

2015 $     17,398 
2016 13,042 
2017 9,781 
2018 7,126 
2019 4,917 
Thereafter 9,066 

     Total $     61,330 

 

 

13. Employee Benefit Plans: 

 

401(k) Plan 

 
The Company has voluntary, defined contribution, qualified retirement plans covering approximately 80% of its 
employees.  The Company’s contribution was $2,153 for the year ended December 31, 2014 and, depending on 
whether the participant is legacy Brickman or ValleyCrest, is equal to 50% of participant voluntary contributions not 
in excess of 5% of participant compensation or 25% of participant voluntary contributions not in excess of 6% of 
participant compensation, respectively. The Company’s contribution is included in selling, general and 
administrative expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations. 
 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

 
A non-qualified deferred compensation plan is available to certain executives.  Under the plan, participants may 
elect to defer up to 70% of their compensation.  The Company invests the deferrals in participant-selected 
diversified investments that are held in a Rabbi Trust and which are classified with other assets.  Compensation 
expense is recorded in General and Administrative expense on the Company’s Consolidated Statement of 
Operations based on the change in the deferred compensation obligation related to earnings credited to participants 
as well as changes in the fair value of diversified investments. The net increase in compensation expense recorded in 
selling, general and administrative expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $656.   

 

The diversified investments held in the trust were $10,806 as of December 31, 2014, and are recorded at their fair 
value, based on quoted market prices. These investments are considered trading securities and therefore the changes 
in the fair value of the diversified assets are included in other income and expenses, net in the accompanying 
Consolidated Statement of Operations. The Company recorded an investment gain for the year ended December 31, 
2014 of $656.  
 

Multi-employer Pension Plans 

 

Certain designated craftsmen employed by one of the Company’s subsidiaries are participants in multi-employer 
collective bargaining agreements, which represent approximately 38%  of the Company’s labor force at December 
31, 2014.  These agreements provide defined benefit pension plans for these employees.  Contributions to such plans 
are determined in accordance with the provisions of negotiated labor contracts and are generally based on the 
number of hours worked.  The Company contributed approximately $1,655 to these plans for the period July 1, 2014 
through December 31, 2014. 
 
Risks of participating in a multi-employer plan differs from single-employer plans for the following reasons: (1) 
assets contributed to a multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of other 
participating employers; (2) if a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of 
the plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers; and (3) if a participating employer stops 
participating, it may be required to pay those plans an amount based on the unfunded status of the plan, referred to 
as the withdrawal liability.  The Company has no intention of withdrawing from any multi-employer plans or taking 
any other action that could result in an effective termination or reportable event for any of the plans. 
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Each multi-employer plan in which we participate has a certified zone status as currently defined by the Pension 
Protection Act of 2006.  The zone status is based on information provided to us and other participating employers by 
each plan and is certified by the plan’s actuary. The following are descriptions of the zone status types based on 
criteria established under the Internal Revenue Code (IRC): 
 

• “Red” Zone – Plas has been determined to be in “critical status” and is generally less than 65% funded. A 
rehabilitation plan, as required under the IRC, must be adopted by plans in the “red” zone.  Plan 
participants may be responsible for the payment of surcharges, in addition to the contribution rate specified 
in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, for a plan in “critical status”, in accordance with the 
requirements of the IRC. 

• “Yellow” Zone – Plan has been determined to be in “endangered status” and is generally less than 80% 
funded. A funding improvement plan, as required under the IRC, must be adopted. 

• “Green” Zone – Plan has been determined to be neither in “critical status” nor in “endangered status”, and 
is generally at least 80% funded. 

 
All plans we participate in are either in the “green” zone or, for those funds in the “yellow” zone, have developed 
appropriate funding improvement plans, as required under the IRC.  The following table summarizes the status of all 
plans in which The Company participates, as well as the contributions made to each plan: 

 
  
 

Pension Plan Legal Name 

Employer 
Identification 
Number/Plan 

Number 
Zone 
Status 

2014 
Contributions  

Construction Industry and Laborers Joint Pension Fund 88-0135695-001 Yellow $          29 

Construction Laborers' Pension Trust Fund for Southern California 43-6159056-001 Green 206 

Excavators Union Local 731 Pension Fund 13-1809825-002 Green 121 

International Union of Operating Engineers Local 4 Pension Plan 04-6013863-001 Green 106 

Laborers Pension Trust Fund for Northern California 94-6277608-001 Yellow 335 

Massachusetts Bricklayers and Mason Pension Fund 04-6128039-001 Yellow 79 

Massachusetts Laborers Pension Fund 04-6128298-001 Yellow 356 

Plumbers and Pipefitters National Pension Fund  51-6108443-001 Green 253 

San Diego County Construction Laborers' Pension Trust Fund 95-6090541-001 Green 144 

All other Funds   26 

Total Pension Plan Contributions   $   1,655 
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14. Capital Structure: 

 
At December 31, 2014, all of the Company’s common stock is held by the Parent.  The Parent issues ownership 
units to investors, including certain management employees. During 2014, the Company paid $1,364 of capital 
issuance costs in connection with the equity issued as part of the Merger. In addition, during 2014 the Company 
received $4,100 of new capital as a result of the Parent’s issuance of equity to certain management employees. Since 
the Parent is a holding company, it relies on the Company to satisfy the Parent’s obligations for any equity units 
called for redemption.  The Parent redeems vested units at their then fair market value primarily upon the 
termination of management employees. When the Parent’s units are redeemed, the Company makes a distribution to 
the Parent in order to fund the redemption.  There were distributions to the Parent of $4,679 to fund redemptions of 
Parent units during the year ended December 31, 2014.  
 

 

15. Equity-Based Compensation: 

 

The Company has a Management Equity Incentive Plan (“the Plan”)  under which the Parent may award up to 
23,145 Class B Profits Interest Units (“B Units”) to employees of the Company.  The units generally vest over a five 
year vesting period with 50% of vesting contingent on certain performance criteria of the Company.   
 
 
The following table summarizes the activity for the Plan for the year ended December 31, 2014: 
 

Outstanding at January 1, 2014  -- 
Granted            18,765 
Less: Redeemed units  -- 
Less: Forfeited units          1,432 

Outstanding at December 31, 2014       17,333 

 
There were 5,812 B Units available for future grants under the Plan at December 31, 2014. The fair value of each B 
Unit is determined using an option pricing model at the grant date. The Company recognized $2,609 in equity-based 
compensation expense for the year ended  December 31, 2014. The resulting charge increased additional paid in 
capital by the same amount. Total unrecognized compensation cost related to B Units was $16,440  as of December 
31, 2014, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 4.3 years. 
 
The Parent redeems vested B Units at their then fair market value primarily upon termination of management 
employees, at which time the employee also forfeits any unvested B Units. As of December 31, 2014, no B Units 
had yet vested, so there were no related distributions during the year. 

 

 

16. Commitments and Contingencies: 

 

Risk Management: 
 

The Company carries general liability, vehicle liability, workers’ compensation, professional liability, directors and 
officers liability, and employee health care insurance policies.  In addition, the Company carries umbrella liability 
insurance policies to cover claims over the liability limits contained in the primary policies.  The Company’s 
insurance programs for workers’ compensation, general liability, vehicle liability and employee health care for 
certain employees contain self-insured retention amounts.  Claims that are not self-insured as well as claims in 
excess of the self-insured retention amounts are insured.  The Company uses estimates in the determination of the 
required reserves. These estimates are based upon calculations performed by third-party actuaries, as well as 
examination of historical trends, and industry claims experience. The Company’s reserve for unpaid and incurred 
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but not reported claims under these programs at December 31, 2014 was $68,523, of which $21,904 is classified in 
current liabilities and $46,619 is classified in non-current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance 
Sheet.  While the ultimate amount of these claims is dependent on future developments, in management’s opinion, 
recorded reserves are adequate to cover these claims.  
 

Litigation Contingency 

 
On October 8, 2013, the Company was served with a class action lawsuit claiming FLSA and Pennsylvania 
Minimum Wage Act violations related to payment of overtime wages for a certain class of worker.  In addition, the 
Company is party to various other legal actions. Generally, these actions involve claims for personal injury and 
property damage incurred in connection with operations. In view of the inherent difficulty of predicting the outcome 
of such matters, the Company is unable to reasonably estimate a range of the possible losses on many of these legal 
actions; however the Company believes any losses would not be reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect 
on the consolidated financial statements. An unfavorable outcome in any of these matters could have a material 
adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.  For all legal matters, an estimated liability is 
established in accordance with the loss contingencies accounting guidance, and as of December 31, 2014, the 
Company had a reserve for the ultimate settlement of litigation matters, excluding self-insured claims as discussed 
above, in the amount of $5,178.  This reserve is included in accrued expenses in the accompanying Consolidated 
Balance Sheet. 

 

 

17. Related Party Transactions: 

 
The Company leases certain properties from entities owned by certain employees and unit holders of the Parent, 
each under leases with terms of two to ten years.  Total rental expense paid on these leases for the year ended 
December 31, 2014 was $2,064 and is included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations.  There were no amounts due to or from any of the employees and unit holders as of 
December 31, 2014.  
 
The Company owns and operates an airplane that executives and employees use for business-related travel.  Certain 
executives and unit holders use the airplane for personal travel and reimburse the Company for such use.  The 
aggregate amount billed to executives and unit holders for personal travel for the year ended December 31, 2014 
was $85, which is recorded in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations. 
 
The Company makes advances to management employees under certain circumstances, generally in connection with 
the employee’s relocation.  The amount due from employees was $87 at December 31, 2014 and is included in other 
assets.  The notes have various terms and conditions, though generally are non-interest bearing and are due upon the 
earlier of the employee’s termination date, any payments to the employee related to his or her unit interests in the 
Parent, or the date of sale of his or her principal residence.  Each loan is collateralized by the employee’s primary 
residence or his or her unit interests in the Parent. 
 
The Company paid KKR for certain transaction costs related to the Merger, including debt issuance costs of $2,928 
and other transaction expenses of $5,650.  Additionally, the Company paid $2,025 of transaction costs to MSD 
Capital (“MSD”), a Parent unit holder as a result of the Merger. 
 
The Company has a management services agreement with KKR and MSD, entered into at the time of the 
Acquisition and Merger (see Notes 2 and 3).  Under the terms of the agreement, KKR and MSD provide 
management, consulting and financial services to the Company in exchange for an annual advisory fee in an amount 
equal to 1% of prior year Adjusted EBITDA, as defined in the Company’s Credit Agreement.  Fees associated with 
this agreement for the year ended December 31, 2014 were $1,517.  Additionally, the Company paid $1,074 of 
advisory and professional fees to KKR related to the integration. All of these fees are included in selling, general 
and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.   
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18. Supplemental Cash Flow Information: 

 

   December 31, 2014 

    
 Cash paid for income taxes   $              19,360             

 Cash paid for interest   $              63,658   

    

 Noncash operating activities:    

Increase in liabilities due to unrealized losses on           
fuel hedges 

  $             (3,111) 

    

 Noncash investing activities:    

Equipment acquired under capital lease obligations   $                   620 
PP&E additions included in accrued expenses   $                1,079    

    
 Noncash financing activities:    

Increase in liabilities due to unrealized losses on 
interest rate swaps 

  
        $          (23,496) 

 
 
 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of businesses acquired are as follows: 
 

   December 31, 2014 

    
Accounts receivable, net    $             5,563    

    

Unbilled and deferred revenue   11,716 
Inventories   (6,488) 
Other current and non-current assets   (23,993) 
Income tax receivables   (16,988) 

Accounts payable   (8,220)               

Accrued expenses and other liabilities   (7,053)              

              Total    $          (45,463)        

 

 

19.   Supplemental Balance Sheet Information:  
 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet consists of the 
following as of December 31, 2014: 
 

  
Payroll-related accruals $     40,496 

Accrued operating expenses        46,810 

Litigation and other contingencies 5,178 

Sales and other taxes          2,741 

Fuel hedge liability           6,944 

               Total $     102,169 
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20. Subsequent Events: 

 

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements 
are issued.  The Company evaluated events through May 3, 2015 and concluded that no subsequent events occurred 
during the period. 













































































General Business Statement

As the current maintenance provider for the City of Concord’s Diablo Creek Golf Course, our 
understanding of the specific work associated with the golf course is based on actual hands-
on experience. Having worked closely with City of Concord staff and course leadership over 
the years, we have a very good understanding of the day-to-day challenges of maintaining 
a heavily played municipal golf course, as well as the long-term planning required, assuring 
continued playability necessary to be a successful operation in a competitive environment.

We develop a comprehensive agronomic plan based on results-driven technology that meets 
or exceeds the standards set forth in the RFP and couple that with our proprietary labor 
management program, VC360. The result is a quality golf course that minimizes interruption to 
the players by maintenance procedures that complement the City’s commitment to providing 
an affordable and sustainable asset to be enjoyed by the community at large.

Unique to ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance, we believe that no other golf course maintenance 
provider can match the experience of our proven team — or our workforce of trained and 
highly qualified Ph.D. Agronomists, Area Directors, Superintendents, mechanics, equipment 
operators and crew. Additionally, our proprietary VC360 operation model trains the workforce 
with “Lean” practices that focus relentlessly on continuous improvement to insure safety, 
quality and efficiency in the work we perform. When we became your golf course maintenance 
partner, we committed and will continue to commit our vast resources and deep expertise to 
your long-term success.

We’ve built an accomplished team of golf course maintenance professionals, turf scientists, 
agronomists and irrigation specialists whose approach is team based, comprehensive and 
customer focused. We bring our leadership in the art, science and business of golf course 
maintenance to bear on each course we serve. Diablo Creek Golf Course is a valuable and 
complex asset. Its success, as such, depends on both the efficiency and level of golf course 
conditioning. Operating as a seamless team with the City of Concord, we strive to make the 
property beautiful as a golf course and successful as a business. We deliver day in, day out, and 
dollar for dollar, the best conditioned golf course possible.

We at ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance pride ourselves on being the maintenance partner for 
numerous municipal golf courses, as listed in the Business Reference section of our proposal. 
We have national accounts with virtually every major golf course maintenance–related vendor 
in the United States and, as a major purchaser of materials and equipment, enjoy favorable 
pricing that we are able to pass along to our customers. We work with our customers on 
special projects ranging from small-scale jobs performed with staff to full renovation projects 
using in-house, as well as preferred, contractor relationships we have developed over the years.

ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. has filed lawsuits or requested arbitration against 
four (4) former clients who ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance terminated for non-payment. 
In all of these cases, we either settled or prevailed in the proceedings for an amount greater 
than the original amount owed at the time of termination. A client has never terminated our 
services for breach of contract.

Following is a list of current ValleyCrest-contracted golf courses that we maintain.
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ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance
Current Contracts 2015

Golf Course Type of Course Address City, State, Zip
Original Start 

Date
Contract 

Renewal Date Entity Contact Title Phone Number Description of Service

Alhambra Golf Course Municipal Course 630 S. Almansor Street Alhambra, CA 91801 10/27/2003 6/30/2020 GolfWisz Jerry Wisz, PGA Director of Golf 626-375-9044 Turn‐key Maintenance

Anaheim Hills Golf Course Municipal Course 6501 Nohl Ranch Rd. Anaheim, CA 92087 12/1/2000 11/30/2015 City of Anaheim Michael Lautenbach Director of Golf Operations 714-221-2729 Turn‐key Maintenance

Angeles National Golf Course Private Club PO Box 576 Sunland, CA 91041‐0576 6/1/2003 8/31/2019 Angeles National Golf Club Andy Nakano COO 310-600-7600 Turn‐key Maintenance

Atlantic Beach Country Club Private Club 1600 Selva Marina Drive Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 5/30/2014 10/13/2016 Atlantic Beach Country Club Mike Carlin Executive VP, Wells Fargo Bank 904-742-1637 Turn‐key Maintenance

Bell Gardens Golf Course Municipal Course 7100 S. Garfield Ave. Bell Gardens, CA 90201 12/20/2004 9/30/2018 Ctiy of Bell Gardens Benny Gonzalez General Manager 562-419-5997 Turn‐key Maintenance

Blue Heron Pines Golf Course Private 29200 S. Jones Loop Road Punta Gorda, FL 33950 7/1/2015 6/30/19 Sun Communities Amanda Burns Community Manager 866-208-5080 Turn‐key Maintenance

Calabasas Country Club Private Club 4515 Park Entrada Calabasas, CA 91302 8/16/2012 8/31/2017 Knight‐Calabasas LLC Gene Axelrod Owner 818-444-5540 Turn‐key Maintenance

Canyon Lake Golf Course Municipal Course 31512 Railroad Canyon Road Canyon Lake, CA 92587 5/1/2008 4/30/2019 Canyon Lake Property Owners Assoc. Ed Ancheta Operations Superintendent 951-244-6841 Turn‐key Maintenance

ChampionsGate Golf Resort Resort Course 1400 Masters Blvd ChampionsGate, FL 33896 2/1/2013 6/30/2015 ChampionsGate Golf, LLC Patrick Dill Director of Golf 631-624-6340 Turn‐key Maintenance

Clerbrook Golf & RV Resort Private Club 200005 US Highway 27 Clermont, FL 34711 8/1/2010 12/31/2015 MHC Operating Limited Partners Crystal Brewer Park Manager 352-394-5513 Turn‐key Maintenance

Colonial Terrace Golf Course Municipal Course 1003 Wickapecko Dr. Ocean, NJ 07712 5/1/2014 11/30/2016 The Township of Ocean Dale Shankland Head PGA Pro 732-775-3636 Turn‐key Maintenance

Countrywood Lakes and Meadows Private Club 745 Arbor Estate Way Plant City, FL 33565 8/1/2010 12/31/2015 MHC Operating Limited Partners Kevin Murray General Manager 813-752-1674 Turn‐key Maintenance

Creekside Golf Course Municipal Course 701 Lincoln Avenue Modesto, CA 95351 7/1/1999 10/31/2015 City of Modesto Bob Quintella Golf Consultant 209-577-5417 Turn‐key Maintenance

Dad Miller Golf Course Municipal Course 430 N. Gilbert Anaheim, CA 92807 12/1/2000 11/30/2015 City of Anaheim Michael Lautenbach Director of Golf Operations 714-221-2729 Turn‐key Maintenance

Daytona Beach Golf Course Municipal 600 Wilder Blvd. Daytona Beach, FL 32114 6/15/2014 6/14/2019 City of Daytona Beach John Cameron Director of Golf 386-671-3501 Turn‐key Maintenance

DeBell Golf Club Municipal Course 1155 Walnut Avenue Burbank, CA 91501 10/6/1985 6/30/2019 City of Burbank Scott Scozzola Golf Pro Shop Contractor 818-612-4685 Turn‐key Maintenance

Diablo Creek Golf Course Municipal Course 1950 Parkside Dr. Concord, CA 94519 1/9/2006 12/31/2015 City of Concord Joan Carrico Director of Parks & Recreation 925-671-3440 Turn‐key Maintenance

Diamond Oaks Golf Course Municipal Course 349 Diamond Oaks Rd Roseville, CA 95678 5/15/2000 12/31/2015 City of Roseville Rob Nakamura Manager, Parks & Recreation 916-521-6774 Turn‐key Maintenance

Dryden Park Golf Course Municipal Course 920 South Sunset Avenue Modesto, CA 95351 1/1/1996 10/31/2015 City of Modesto Bob Quintella Golf Consultant 209-577-5417 Turn‐key Maintenance

Fairmount Golf Course Municipal Course 2681 Dexter Dr. Riverside, CA 92622 6/1/2014 12/31/2015 City of Riverside Lee Withers Park Supervisor 951-351-6084 Turn‐key Maintenance

Four Seasons Golf Course Private Club 1560 Spring Meadow Drive Lakewood, NJ 08701‐7521 1/1/2011 12/31/2015 Four Seasons Comm. Assoc., Inc. Don Guida Golf Committee President 732-966-6584 Turn‐key Maintenance

Glen Ivy Golf Club Daily Fee 24777 Trilogy Parkway Corona, CA 92883 12/1/2014 11/30/2017 CSC Golf Management Mark Stevens, PGA CEO 858-386-9776 Turn‐key Maintenance

Glendora Country Club Private Club 500 S Amelia Av Glendora, CA 91741 10/3/2011 7/31/2019 Glendora Country Club Jack Stoughton  President 626-437-3061 Turn‐key Maintenance

Glenview Champions Country Club Private 13019 County Road 101 The Villages, FL 32162 11/15/2014 9/30/2016 The Villages Operating Company Ken Roshaven Golf Pro 352-753-3345 Turn‐key Maintenance

Green Hill Municipal GC Municipal Course 455 Main St. , # 404 City Hall Worcester, MA 01608‐1895 3/20/2005 12/31/2015 City of Worcester Matt Moison General Manager 508-799-1359 Turn‐key Maintenance

Greensburg Country Club Private Club Route 130 Pleasant Valley Road Greensburg, PA 15601 4/6/2009 11/30/2018 Greensburg Country Club John Wohlin Owner 724-837-1810 Turn‐key Maintenance

Industry Hills Golf Course Resort Course 16200 Temple Avenue City of Industry, CA 91744 1/15/2008 1/31/2018 Majestic Industry Hills, LLC Dave Youpa Golf Pro 626-854-2350 Turn‐key Maintenance

John Prince Golf Learning Ctr
p g

Center 4754 S Congress Av Lake Worth, FL 33461 7/1/2011 2/28/2015 Palm Beach County Rich Smolen Manager 561-966-7056 Turn‐key Maintenance

Lake Isle Country Club Municipal Course 660 White Plains Rd Eastchester, NY 10709.5511 3/14/2012 12/31/2017 Town of Eastchester George Papademetriou General Manager 914-261-9776 Turn‐key Maintenance

Lake Worth Golf Course Municipal Course 1 7th Avenue North Lake Worth, FL 33460‐2700 10/10/2011 9/30/2017 City of Lake Worth Chris Fletcher Director of Golf 561-582-9713 Turn‐key Maintenance

Lakes of Taylor Golf Course Municipal Course 25505 Northline Road Taylor, MI 48180‐4117 5/15/2006 12/31/2017 City of Taylor Jeff Dobek Director of Parks & Recreation 734-287-4646 Turn‐key Maintenance

Lawrence Golf Course Municipal Course 101 Causeway Lawrence, NY 11559 4/16/2012 4/30/2018 Incorporated Village of Lawrence Leo McMahon General Manager 516-305-2231 Turn‐key Maintenance

Lochmoor Club Private Club 1018 Sunningdale Dr Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 2/1/2013 1/31/2018 Lochmoor Club Tom Hauff General Manager 586-215-1509 Turn‐key Maintenance

Longleaf Golf & Family Club Private 10 N. Knoll Road Southern Pines, NC 28387 6/1/2015 6/1/2020 U.S. Kids Golf Foundation Chris Vonderkall Vice President 770-441-3077 Turn‐key Maintenance

Longshore Golf Club Municipal Course 260 Compo Road South Westport, CT  06880 1/1/2014 12/31/2016 The Town of Westport Fred Hunter Golf Advisory Chairman 732-567-5271 Turn‐key Maintenance

Manhattan Beach Marriott Resort Course 1400 Parkview Avenue Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 12/1/2001 4/30/2017 Manhattan Beach Marriott Mike Murphy Director of Hotel Operations 310.546.7511 Turn‐key Maintenance

Martin County Golf & Country Club Municipal 2000 S.E. St. Lucie Blvd. Stuart, FL 34996 12/8/2014 11/30/2017 Martin County Board of County Comm. Chandler Doolitty General Manager 772-260-7980 Turn‐key Maintenance

Merced Golf and Country Club Private Club 6333 North Golf Rd Merced, CA 95340 9/1/2012 8/31/2020 Merced Golf & Country Club Jeff Kaufman Board President 209-358-2311 Turn‐key Maintenance

Musgrove Golf Course Private Club 916 Country Club Rd Jasper, AL 35503‐6006 6/1/2011 5/31/2017 Musgrove Country Club Brian Alexander Greens Committee Chair 205-275-0602 Turn‐key Maintenance

Nancy Lopez Legacy Country Club Private 17196 SE 86th Belle Meade Circle The Villages, FL 32159 11/15/2014 9/30/2016 The Villages Operating Company Steve Hanson Golf Pro 352-753-1862 Turn‐key Maintenance

Okeeheelee Golf Course Municipal Course 1200 Country Club Lane West Palm Beach, FL 33413 10/20/2004 2/28/2015 Palm Beach County Mac Hood General Manager 561-964-4653 Turn‐key Maintenance

Omni Amelia Island Plantation Resort Course 200 Sea Marsh Road Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 6/1/2007 9/16/2016 Amelia Island Company Mike Petty Director of Agronomy 520-235-3792 Turn‐key Maintenance

Osprey Point Golf Course Municipal Course 12551D Glades Road Boca Raton, FL  33498 3/22/2010 2/28/2015 Palm Beach County Bethany King General Manager 561-966-7044 Turn‐key Maintenance

Palm Beach National Golf & CC Private Club Lake Worth, FL 33467 1/15/2015 1/31/2018 Palm Beach National Golf & CC Mike Dahlstrom General Manager 561-965-3381 Turn‐key Maintenance

Palo Alto Golf Course Municipal Course 1875 Embarcadero Road Palo Alto, CA 94303 11/1/2010 4/30/2018 City of Palo Alto Daren Anderson Division Manager 650-496-6950 Turn‐key Maintenance

Park Ridge Golf Course Municipal Course 2700 6th Ave. South Lake Worth, FL 33461 4/25/2006 2/28/2015 Palm Beach County Phil Henry General Manager 561-629-8755 Turn‐key Maintenance

Peninsula Golf & Country Club Resort Course 32981 Peninsula Esplanade Millsboro, DE 19966‐7305 4/21/2011 12/31/2015 The Peninsula on the Indian River Bay Tabitha Golt On-Site Project Manager 302-945-8091 Turn‐key Maintenance

Quail Valley Golf Course Municipal Course 2880 La Quinta Missouri City, TX 77459 10/1/2008 12/31/2015 City of Missouri Tyson Stittleburg General Manager 713-824-6559 Turn‐key Maintenance

Resort at Squaw Creek Resort Course 400 Squaw Creek Road Olympic Valley, CA96146 4/14/2014 3/31/2019 Resort at Squaw Creek Eric Veraguth Director of Golf and Ski 530-583-6300 Turn‐key Maintenance

Riverside Club Golf Course Private 2550 Pier Drive Ruskin, FL 33570 7/1/2015 6/30/19 Sun Communities Valerie Dixson Community Manager 888-317-1102 Turn‐key Maintenance

St Ives Country Club Private Club One St. Ives Country Club Driv John's Creek, GA 30097 12/8/2008 8/31/2019 St Ives Country Club John Gerdts General Manager 678-215-3638 Turn‐key Maintenance

Taylor Meadows Golf Club Municipal Course 25505 Northline Road Taylor, MI 48180‐4117 1/1/2007 12/31/2017 City of Taylor Jeff Dobek Director of Parks & Recreation 734-287-4646 Turn‐key Maintenance

The Club at Boca Pointe Private Club 7144 Boca Pointe Dr Boca Raton, FL 33433 9/17/2012 9/30/2015 Boca Pointe Country Club Helen Karpel General Manager 561-864-8500 Turn‐key Maintenance

The Villages Chatham Private HOA 7725 SE 172nd Legacy Lane The Villages, FL 32162 10/1/2008 9/30/2019 Village Center Comm. Dev. Dist. Eric Van Gorder Dir. of Executive Golf Maintenance 352-753-3396 Turn‐key Maintenance
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ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance
Current Contracts 2015

Golf Course Type of Course Address City, State, Zip
Original Start 

Date
Contract 

Renewal Date Entity Contact Title Phone Number Description of Service

The Villages Golf & Country Club Private HOA 9201 The Villages Fairway Dr San Jose, CA 95135 3/31/2018 3/31/2018 The Villages Golf & Country Club Darren Shaw General Manager 408-223-4634 Turn‐key Maintenance

The Villages Kingfisher Private HOA 2346 Buttonwood Run The Villages, FL 32162 2/1/2013 6/30/2015 The Villages of Lake‐Sumter, Inc. David Williams Golf Professional 352-751-7029 Turn‐key Maintenance

The Villages Saddlebrook Private HOA 2840 Saddlebrook Lane The Villages, FL 32159 10/1/2011 9/30/2015 Village Center Comm. Dev. Dist. Eric Van Gorder Dir. of Executive Golf Maintenance 352-753-3396 Turn‐key Maintenance

Tiger Woods Learning Center
g

Center 430 N. Gilbert Anaheim, CA 92801 8/31/2004 1/31/2016 Tiger Woods Foundation, Inc. Michael Lautenbach Director of Golf Operations 714-221-2729 Turn‐key Maintenance

Victoria Club Private Club 2521 Arroyo Drive Riverside, CA 92506‐1598 12/3/2012 7/31/2019 Victoria Club John Brisco Green Committee 951-961-7982 Turn‐key Maintenance

Village Club of Sands Point Municipal Course 1 Thayer Lane Sands Point, NY 11050 12/1/2012 11/30/2017 Village of Sands Point Mitch Uiberall Greens Chairman 646-279-5533 Turn‐key Maintenance

Wildcat Golf Club Private Club 12000 Almeda Rd. Houston, TX 77045 12/1/2000 4/30/2017 Wildcat Golf Club Tim Loiodice Owner/General Manager 713-413-3400 Turn‐key Maintenance

Winchester Country Club Private Club 3030 Legends Dr Meadow Vista, CA 95722 6/18/2010 1/31/2017 Winchester REO LLC David Bennett General Manager 530-401-6488 Turn‐key Maintenance

Woodcreek Golf Club Municipal Course 311 Vernon St. Roseville, CA 95678 1/15/1995 12/31/2015 City of Roseville Rob Nakamura Manager, Parks & Recreation 916-521-6774 Turn‐key Maintenance

Youghiogheny Country Club Private Club 1901 Greenock Buena Vista Rd McKeesport, PA 15135 8/1/2003 6/30/2016 Youghiogheny Country Club John Goodrum Owner 724-446-1630 Turn‐key Maintenance

The Hamptons Golf & Country Club 1094 Highway 92 West Auburndale, FL 33823 9/1/2015 8/31/2019 Sun Communities Frances Passaro Community Manager 888-473-9402 Turn‐key Maintenance

Biltmore Hotel Golf Course Resort Course 1210 Anastasia Avenue Coral Gables, FL 33134 9/8/2015 9/7/2020 The Biltmore Hotel Golf Mgmt., LLC Bob Coman Director of Golf 305-460-5364 Turn‐key Maintenance
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Local Management Introduction

The following resumes are included for your review. These and the organizational chart 
presented were developed for your club to provide additional insight regarding how we will 
bring both on-site and off-site resources to bear for your project. The fact that ValleyCrest has 
considerable corporate expertise available to The City of Concord and Diablo Creek Golf Course 
offers more power for each dollar you spend.

Don Paul, Golf Course Superintendent

Kevin Neal, Vice President, Area Director, West

Adam Kloster, Associate Area Director, West

Terry McGuire, Vice President, Director of National Operations

Dr. Todd Bunnell, Vice President, Agronomy

Ted Horton, Senior Consulting Superintendent

Mark Haines, Manager, ValleyCrest Production Systems

Gene Leon, Vice President, Business Development and Marketing

Greg Pieschala, President
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Corporate OrganizationAL Chart

Joan Carrico
Director of Parks & Recreation Golf Pro & Pro ShopOther City Departments

Foreman, Technicians, 
Equipment Operators, 

Greenkeepers and Gardeners

Kevin Neal, CGCS
Vice President 
Area Director, West

Dr. Todd Bunnell, PhD
Vice President 
Agronomy

Operations

Human Resources

Safety

Terry McGuire
Vice President 
Operations

Mark Haines
Manager, ValleyCrest 
Production Systems

Ted Horton, CGCS
Senior Consulting 
Superintendent

Risk Management

Administration

National Acct.
Purchasing

Equipment
Mechanic

city of CONCORD

Golf TECHNICAL SUPPORT Team OFF-SITE RESOURCE TEAM

Don Paul, CGCS
Superintendent

Assistant Superintendent

Adam Kloster, CGCS
Assoc. Area Director, 
West

Mark Haines
Manager, ValleyCrest 
Production Systems



Corporate Structure/Organization

EDUCATION

BS, Horticulture and Landscape 
Management 
Concentration in 
Turfgrass Management 
Oregon State University 

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
ACCREDITATIONS

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America 
Certified Member

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of Northern 
California 
Member

United States Golf Association 
Member

State of California Qualified 
Applicators License (QAL)

don paul, CGCS 
Golf Course Superintendent

As the current Golf Course Superintendent at Diablo Creek Golf Course, 
Don is responsible for daily oversight of all staff and operations. Don has 30 
years’ experience in golf course maintenance and extensive knowledge of 
ValleyCrest’s operating and administrative systems.

Professional Experience 

In his role as Golf Course Superintendent at Diablo Creek Golf Course, 
Don manages and trains assistant superintendents, crews and other golf 
course employees. Don’s responsibilities include identifying, developing 
and implementing annual agronomic plans and fertility programs, as well as 
upholding ValleyCrest Golf’s best practices and policies.

Don joined ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance in 2006 as the Superintendent at 
Diablo Creek Golf Course in Concord, California. Don has 30 years of golf course 
maintenance experience and has been a certified Golf Course Superintendent 
since 1998.

Additional Professional Experience

2005 Mortgage Consultant, Pinnacle Funding Group, Inc., San Ramon, CA

1992–2004 Golf Course Superintendent at DeLaveaga Golf Course, Santa Cruz, 
CA

1989–92 Assistant Golf Course Superintendent, Marin Country Club, Novato, 
CA

1988–89 Greenskeeper at Spyglass Hill Golf Course, Pebble Beach, CA 

1987–88 Greenskeeper, Poppy Hills Golf Course, Pebble Beach, CA 
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kevin neal 
Vice President, Area Director, West

In his role as Vice President, Area Director, West, Kevin supports the 
Superintendents at ValleyCrest-contracted golf courses in the West. Kevin’s 
responsibilities include identifying, codifying and rolling out best practices and 
working with courses, particularly in new start-ups, to implement ValleyCrest 
Golf’s practices and policies. As one of ValleyCrest’s most experienced 
and creative team members, Kevin will ensure the labor force is organized 
efficiently and effectively, resulting in continuous improvement, high-quality 
work, a safe work environment and high morale amongst the teams.

Professional Experience

Kevin’s responsibilities include identifying, codifying and rolling out best 
practices for ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance. He is also responsible for supporting 
each of our golf course maintenance teams, particularly in new start-ups to 
ensure our best practices and policies are implemented. Kevin is responsible 
for introducing and implementing our VC360 program at all of the courses we 
maintain. 

Kevin initially joined ValleyCrest in 2005 as Resident Superintendent, overseeing 
other ValleyCrest Superintendents on properties in Southern California, as well 
as taking on the role of Superintendent at Anaheim Hills Golf Course.

Additional Professional Experience

SeaCliff Country Club, Huntington Beach, CA, Golf Course Superintendent, 
1997–2005

Los Verdes Golf Course, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA, Golf Course Superintendent, 
1994–97

Skylinks Golf Course, Long Beach, CA, Golf Course Superintendent, 1993–94

El Dorado Park Golf Course, Long Beach, CA, Golf Course Superintendent, 1992–
93

United States Army, 1982–88

EDUCATION

BS, Botany and Plant Science 
University of California, 
Riverside

 
PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND AWARDS

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America  
Member since 1989

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of Southern 
California 
Past President 2005

Audubon Cooperative 
Sanctuary Program

State of California 
Pesticide License 

Responsible Managing 
Employee, California State 
Contractors License



Corporate Structure/Organization

EDUCATION

BS, Turfgrass Management 
Iowa State University

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS

ValleyCrest Superintendent of 
the Year 
2011

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America 
member 

Southern California Golf Course 
Superintendent Association 
member

ADAM KLOSTER 
Associate Area Director, West

As Associate Area Director, West, Adam is responsible for personnel 
development, quality control and customer relationships at ValleyCrest’s 
properties in the West. Adam is a seasoned ValleyCrest team member and 
well acquainted with ValleyCrest’s operating and administrative systems.

Professional Experience 

In 2008, Adam joined the ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance team as a Golf Course 
Superintendent at Primm Valley Resort in Las Vegas, Nevada, and served as 
Superintendent at Industry Hills Golf Club at Pacific Palms Resort from 2009 to 
2014. Adam was promoted to Associate Area Director, West in January 2015.  

Additional Professional Experience

Primm Valley Golf Club, Golf Course Superintendent, 1999–2009
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EDUCATION

AS, Golf Course Operations 
Lake City Community 
College, FL

AA, Jacksonville 
Community College, FL

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS 

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America

National Golf Course Owners 
Association 
Member of the Top 
Agronomic Officers

Audubon International 
Member of the Environmental 
Advisory Council

Lake City Community College 
Member of the 
Advisory Council

Terry Mcguire 
Vice President of Operations 

Terry is responsible for the Diablo Creek team’s overall performance and 
quality control. He will be making periodic visits to the course, focusing on 
quality control and customer service. 

Professional Experience

As Vice President of Operations for ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance, Terry is 
responsible for training and instructing all staff members in the ValleyCrest Golf 
Maintenance Operations Standards.

Terry joined ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance in 1999 as the Western Region 
Director of Maintenance with duties including overall maintenance operations of 
all ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance facilities on the West Coast.

Additional Professional Experience

Arnold Palmer Golf Management, Director of Golf Course Maintenance, 1990–
98. Responsibilities included overseeing all properties in the Western United 
States. Also served as a consultant in the development, construction and re-
design phases of municipal, private, daily fee and resort courses.
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EDUCATION

Ph.D, Plant Physiology, 
Turfgrass, Clemson 
University, SC

MS, Horticulture, Turfgrass, 
Clemson University, SC

BS, Plant and Soil 
Science, Turfgrass, 
University of Kentucky

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association (member)

United States Golf 
Association (member)

B. Todd Bunnell, Ph.D. 
Vice President of Agronomy

Dr. Bunnell will be the lead agronomist supporting our team at Diablo 
Creek Golf Course. As such, he will visit the courses periodically to oversee 
implementation and fine-tuning of our programs. He will also work with the 
team to develop their annual agronomic programs and diagnose and treat 
any emerging turf issues. Dr. Bunnell developed the agronomic programs 
contained in our proposal.

Professional Experience 

As Vice President of Agronomy for ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance, Dr. Bunnell 
works closely with Superintendents to develop sound and efficient agronomic 
programs. Specific agronomic programs are developed independently for 
each property based on science, diagnostic results and client expectations. 
He also works with fertilizer and chemical manufacturers to ensure the newest 
and most effective inputs are applied at our customers’ properties. 

Prior to joining ValleyCrest, Dr. Bunnell was employed by SePRO Corporation 
as the Manager of Turf and Ornamental Research/Golf Market Manager (2004–
2011). His responsibilities included research, development, and regulatory 
compliance of SePRO branded turf and ornamental products including plant 
growth regulators, insecticides, herbicides, and fungicides. His tasks also 
included developmental efforts towards new chemistries and uses in the turf 
and ornamental market.

Additional Professional Experience

Clemson University, Clemson, SC, Graduate Research Assistant, (M.S., Ph.D.) 
1997–2003. Research projects included determining optimum light quantity for 
dwarf and fairway bermudagrasses, investigating soil atmosphere effects on 
bentgrass in the southern transition zone, conducting herbicide evaluation trials, 
construction and maintenance of USGA specified bentgrass and bermudagrass 
greens. He also taught multiple undergraduate level courses/labs in horticulture, 
soil science, and turfgrass science. 

Clemson University, Walker Course, Clemson, SC, Graduate Assistant, 1999–
2003 Duties included daily golf course preparation and operations and 
discussing various agronomic options available for optimum turfgrass growth 
and development with golf course superintendent and staff.

1996 PGA Championship at the Valhalla Golf Club, Louisville, KY, Undergraduate 
Internship. Duties included major tournament preparation: mowing greens and 
fairways, assisted in all aspects of golf course management such as spraying, 
fertilization, irrigation, sodding, ornamental bed installation and maintenance, 
tree care, supervised management of entrance drive and delegated duties to 
crew workers.
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Ted horton 
Senior Consulting Superintendent 

Ted will be an active advisor to the City of Concord for general maintenance 
and long-range strategic planning for the maintenance of the golf courses. In 
addition, Ted will be an excellent mentor for the Superintendent.

Professional Experience 

Ted joined ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance in 2002 as the Senior Consulting 
Superintendent. His duties include development and oversight of the 
Company’s national agronomic standards, programs, policies and procedures. 
He has an active role in long-range planning projects with many customers and 
provides mentorship to ValleyCrest Superintendents. 

Ted became the Golf Course Superintendent at Winged Foot Golf Club in New 
York at the age of 23. There he prepared the courses for three USGA Open 
championships and numerous local events. After 14 years at Winged Foot, 
Ted moved to Westchester Country Club where he hosted twelve PGA Tour 
events, initially as Golf Course Superintendent and ultimately as the Director of 
Sports and Grounds. Ted served for two years as Vice President of Agronomy 
for a multi-course firm that managed courses along the eastern seaboard. He 
later served as Vice President of Resource Management for the Pebble Beach 
Company for eight years where he supervised numerous projects designed 
to renovate and upgrade the properties. While at Pebble Beach, Ted hosted 
many events including the 1999 U.S. Amateur Championship, the 2000 U.S. 
Open Championship and seven AT&T Pebble Beach National Pro AM PGA Tour 
events.

Awards

Ted has received many awards and commendations in his distinguished 
career.

•	 NGCOA 2010 Champion Award, 
which recognizes work that improves 
opportunities for fellow course owners, 
for his work with the California Alliance 
for Golf, who led a fight against taxation in 
California

•	 2013 Inaugural “Ted Horton Distinguished 
Service Award” by the California Golf 
Course Owners Association. This 
prestigious award honors an individual for 
his or her service and contributions over 
time to the CGCOA.

•	 Sherwood A. Moore Distinguished Service 
Award by the Metropolitan Golf Course 
Superintendents Association (1988)

•	 GCSAA President’s Award for 
Environmental Leadership (1999)

•	 Golf Digest Environmental Leaders in Golf 
Award for his commitment to both the 
game and the environment (2001)

•	 USGA Green Section Award for a lifetime 
of distinguished service to the field of golf 
course maintenance (2008)

EDUCATION

MacDonald College of McGill 
University, Montreal

Agricultural Biology and 
Turfgrass Management 
Massachusetts Stockbridge 
School of Agriculture

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS 

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America

National Golf Course 
Owners Association 

The President’s Advisory 
Council on Agriculture 
and Natural Resources, 
University of California

Environmental Horticulture 
Advisory Board 
Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo

Recipient of Citations of 
Performance from the U.S. Golf 
Association and the GCSAA 

California Golf Course Owners 
Association 
Executive Director

California Alliance for Golf 
President
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EDUCATION

MBA, University of San 
Francisco, San Francisco, CA

BS, Business Economics 
University of San Francisco, CA 

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS 

American Society for Quality 
(ASQ) Certified Six Sigma 
Black Belt (CSSBB)

Mark Haines  
Manager, ValleyCrest Production Systems

An expert in process engineering, Mark will work with our Diablo Creek Golf 
Course team to implement the ValleyCrest Production System program. He 
will be on site as required, working closely with our Superintendent and crew 
to adjust and extend the program as needed.

Professional Experience 

Mark joined ValleyCrest in 2011 as our Production Systems Manager. In this 
position, he works with ValleyCrest Area Directors and course Superintendents 
to develop our proprietary program for golf course maintenance which is 
based on Lean principles developed through the Toyota Production System. 
Mark is currently working on the implementation of the program on ValleyCrest 
courses throughout the western United States. 

Additional Professional Experience

Scenario Design, Director of Best Practices & Systems, 2006–11. Developed 
and managed projects for business and process improvement projects. Led 
the design and implementation of the ERP system to provide financial control 
and oversight of all company engagements. Analyzed and defined key team 
roles and responsibilities to clarify ownership of processes and procedures 
resulting in elimination of duplicate work and improved staff communication 
and collaboration.

Performance Resource Group, Senior Project Director/General Manager, 2003–
06. Planned, organized and provided management direction to all company 
operations. Developed business process improvement plans for clients and 
supported managers in implementing programs, strategies and tactics.
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gene M. leon 
Vice President, Business Development and Marketing

As the Vice President of Business Development & Marketing, Gene is 
responsible for managing the Company’s overall growth and portfolio 
development, marketing programs, golf industry visibility and customer 
relations.

Gene joined ValleyCrest Golf in June of 2015 having spent the last 20 years 
in the golf and hospitality industries having worked with some of the largest 
owners and operators in their respective industries.

Professional Experience 

Prior to joining ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance, Gene worked for American Golf 
Corporation as the Vice President of Sales & Marketing over their Private Club 
Division. He also spent 10 years with ClubCorp serving in various roles included 
General Manager, Vice President of Sales & Marketing, and Vice President of 
Business Development. Gene’s unique experience also includes working at 
Aramark in their Parks & Destinations division and with the premier ad agency 
Young & Rubicam.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts
University of California, Irvine

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND 
AWARDS 

Club Managers Association 
of America 

Certified Club Manager

National Golf Course 
Owners Association

California Golf Course 
Owners Association
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GREG PIESCHALA 
President

Greg provides the resources, support and company culture that allow 
ValleyCrest’s professionals to excel in serving our customers. To that end, he 
has assembled a team unmatched in the golf maintenance business, and has 
led the creation of industry-leading support tools, training and operations 
programs. He deeply believes in the wisdom of ValleyCrest’s founder, Burt 
Sperber, that “if we take care of our customers and our people, everything 
else will take care of itself.”

Professional Experience

Greg Pieschala became President of ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance in October 
2003 with a mandate to expand the company on the basis of high customer 
satisfaction and quality. He originally joined ValleyCrest Companies in 
January 2000 as Executive Vice President where he focused on expanding 
the corporation’s national presence through acquisitions of strong regional 
companies. Prior to joining ValleyCrest, Greg was a Principal in the Los Angeles 
office of McKinsey & Company.

EDUCATION

MBA with Distinction 
Harvard Graduate 
School of Business

BA, Economics 
Stanford University

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS AND  
AWARDS

National Golf Course 
Owners Association 

Golf Course Superintendents 
Association of America

Director and Treasurer, Los 
Angeles Children’s Chorus

Overseer, Huntington 
Library, Art Collection 
and Botanical Gardens



ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance will continue to employ our existing staff at Diablo Creek. Superintendent 
Don Paul’s resume is included in this section.

CoURSE OrganizationAL Chart

The organizational chart below represents the team we recommend for Diablo Creek Golf Course.

ValleyCrest
Support Team

Detail Team Set-up Team
Bunker Team

Mowing Team

Equipment 
Technician

Irrigation Team

ValleyCrest
Support Team

Kevin Neal, CGCS
Vice President, Area Director

Don Paul, CGCS
Superintendent

diablo creek golf course

Adam Kloster, CGCS
Associate Area Director

Max Levitch
Assistant Superintendent
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ITEM 9 — CORPORATE STRUCTURE/ORGANIZATION

ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc. is a subsidiary of ValleyCrest Companies, LLC.
ValleyCrest Companies, located in Calabasas, California, was founded in 1949 and is a Limited
Liability Corporation. Other affiliated companies are ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance, Inc.,
ValleyCrest Landscape Development, Inc., Valley Crest Tree Company, ValleyCrest Tree Care
Services, Inc. and U.S. Lawns. In addition, in June of 2014, ValleyCrest Companies merged with
The Brickman Group, headquartered in Maryland, forming a $2 billion landscape services firm
with 22,000 employees across the United States.



 



Company Background

ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance, Inc., a California Corporation, was founded on February
17, 1976. We currently provide Golf Course Maintenance Services at 76.5 18-hole equivalent
facilities located across the country in Alabama, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania and 
Texas. 

ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance is the industry’s leader in golf course maintenance. For more 
than 30 years, we have been investing in refining the science, technology, and human expertise 
behind golf course maintenance to establish an operational model that is unlike any in the 
industry today. Designed to be highly efficient in helping our clients reduce their operating 
expenses, the model conversely has proven to be even more effective in maintaining and 
improving course conditions — allowing our clients to be competitive in their local golf 
marketplace.

ITEM 10 — COMPANY BACKGROUND





Central Support Capabilities

ITEM 11 — CENTRAL SUPPORT CAPABILITIES, PROCEDURES

A sophisticated infrastructure

While ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance is a specialized division that maintains 85 golf courses, we 
benefit from the accounting, finance and audit infrastructure created by our parent company. 
Dedicated administrative personnel associated with purchasing, accounting, labor management 
including safety, workers’ compensation, health and other employee benefits are available by 
phone at any time to assist the needs of our superintendents, maintenance staff and clients. 

The ValleyCrest Golf Central Support team consists of the following:

Jessica Romero, Office Manager

Nicole Sandoval, Personnel, Payroll and Benefits

Diana Torres, Accounts Payable

Barbara Jimenez, Business Administration

Kerrie Stiles, Sales and Marketing 

Chad Stewart, Financial Reporting

The ValleyCrest Corporate Support team consists of the following:

Dan Goldstone, Vice President Human Resources

Roger Plotkin, Vice President Risk Management

Eric Wilson, Area Environmental Health and Safety Director

Brian Harman, Central Purchasing

aCCOUNTING AND FINANCE

ValleyCrest Companies deploys JD Edwards One World enterprise management software to 
track costs and accurately bill more than 18,000 landscape maintenance customers and 700 
construction projects per year.

Within ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance each golf course is given a unique job number and all 
direct expenses — payroll, fertilizer, fuel, etc. — are coded to that job. Each Superintendent and 
Area Director receives a Monthly Expense Register which details every single expense that has 
been charged to their course so that they can review it for accuracy and correct any errors.

On the billing side, while bills to the City would be generated through the accounting system, 
all of the bills for ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance are initiated by a small administrative support 
staff dedicated to our division. Most of the bills we send are for the recurring monthly 
maintenance fee that is specified by contract.

We also send separate bills for enhancement or remedial work that may be outside of the basic 
contract specifications. Before we do any such work, we require an Authorization for Extra 
Work (AEW) that is signed by a person authorized by the City to approve such extra work. The 
AEW itemizes the work to be done in detail and the agreed-upon price. We require a signed 
authorization before any such work can even be started. We will never send a bill without a 
signed authorization or that is in excess of the authorized amount.

Safety and sanitation

The safety of your players and crew is our top priority. Beyond scheduling around play 
to ensure crew members are safe from flying balls and players are far from maintenance 
equipment, we have a number of safety measures in place to ensure your course is always a 
safe environment to work and play. 
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CENTRAL SUPPORT CAPABILITIES, PROCEDURES continued

Safety and sanitation continued

One of the most effective methods for preventing accidents and incidents is by providing 
comprehensive and consistent training throughout an employee’s term of employment. We 
require that all employees abide by all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations as well as 
all company policies. 

We supply our crews with personal protective equipment, stock our yard with first-aid kits and 
ensure an evacuation plan is in place in case of an emergency. Equipment safety training is part 
of our on-boarding process, and we start every day with morning stretches to ensure our crew 
is awake and alert when they start work. Our commitment to safety is exemplified every year in 
our company-wide Safety Awareness Day, during which we award our safest teams with a truck 
give-away raffle. 

QUALITY ASSURANCE — MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS

Quality control is a core discipline within ValleyCrest Golf. Our belief is that quality results from 
clear expectations, proactive planning, regular on-site review and customer involvement. These 
elements are incorporated into our quality control program: 

CLEAR EXPECTATIONS AND PROACTIVE PLANNING

Once each year our on-site Superintendent, working with the Area Director, Associate Area 
Director and Vice President of Agronomy, performs a Season-end Review and Assessment that 
covers all aspects of our operations — from disease and pest pressures to equipment status 
to ongoing professional development. The goal of this review and assessment is to learn from 
the experiences of the past season and to anticipate what is needed for success in the coming 
year. The review and assessment is completed according to a comprehensive format and is 
reviewed and discussed by the entire on-site and off-site team charged with care of a property. 
We incorporate changes to agronomic plans, budgets, staffing and equipment, and establish 
priorities based on this review. It becomes the starting point for creating the Annual Operating 
plan for the coming year. The Annual Operating plan is our game plan for the coming year and 
provides a clearly understood set of expectations for everyone involved.

REGULAR ON-SITE REVIEW

We maintain a structured visit calendar for all of the off-site support team for our golf course 
Superintendent at all of our courses. The Area Director or Associate Area Director is required 
to be on each of his courses 12 to 18 times per year with at least two of the visits being 
unannounced. Specialized support personnel, including Dr. Todd Bunnell, Vice president of 
Agronomy, will be on site at least one time per year. Ted Horton, CGCS, will be on site as 
needed in his Consulting Superintendent capacity. All of these visits are coordinated to support 
the ValleyCrest annual agronomic plans at Diablo Creek.

CUSTOMER INVOLVEMENT

The ultimate judge of quality is our customer; therefore, we involve the customer at multiple 
points in our process. As mentioned above, our Area Director and/or Associate Area Director 
regularly review the course with customer personnel. Our Season-end Review and Assessment 
and Annual Operating plan are shared with customers, as are the written visit reports from 
our specialized support resources. Finally, once each year, an outside service (Xerox Business 
Services) conducts a formal customer satisfaction interview with each of our customers. The 
results of these interviews are a key element of our incentive program for the management of 
ValleyCrest Golf and for the on-site Superintendent.



Business References

As the current maintenance provider for Diablo Creek Golf Course, our understanding of the 
specific work associated with the golf courses is indeed comprehensive. We have a very good 
understanding of the day-to-day challenges of maintaining a heavily played municipal golf 
course as well as the long-term planning required to assure continued playability necessary to 
be a successful operation in a competitive environment.

Municipality	 City of Roseville, CA

Golf Course	 Woodcreek and Diamond Oaks Golf Courses

Contract Dates 	 1/15/1995–12/31/2015

Contact 	 Rob Nakamura, Manager, Parks & Recreation

Address	 401 Oak Street, Suite 400, Roseville, CA 95678

Phone 	 916-521-6774

Municipality	 City of Modesto, CA

Golf Courses	 Creekside GC, Dryden Park GC, Modesto Municipal

Contract Dates 	 7/1/1999–10/31/2015

Contact 	 Bob Quintella, Golf Consultant

Address	 1010 10th Street, Modesto, CA 95354

Phone 	 209-577-5417

Municipality	 City of Palo Alto, CA

Golf Course	 Palo Alto Golf Course

Contract Dates 	 11/1/2010–4/30/2018

Contact 	 Daren Anderson, Division Manager

Address	 1875 Embarcadero Road, Palo Alto, CA 94303

Phone 	 650-496-6950

Municipality	 City of Anaheim, CA

Golf Courses	 Anaheim Hills GC, Dad Miller GC, Tiger Woods Learning Center

Contract Dates 	 12/1/2000–11/30/2015

Contact 	 Michael Lautenbach, Director of Golf Operations

Address	 200 S. Anaheim Blvd., Anaheim, CA 92805

Phone 	 714-221-2729

Municipality	 City of Burbank, CA

Golf Courses	 DeBell Golf Club

Contract Dates 	 10/6/1985–6/30/2019

Contact 	 Scott Scozzola, Golf Maintenance Contractor

Address	 275 E. Olive Avenue, Burbank, CA 91510

Phone 	 818-612-4685

ITEM 12 — BUSINESS REFERENCES





Financial References

1.

Bank of America

Checking Account

275 Valencia Avenue

Brea, CA 90017

Phone: (888) 715-1000, Eva Lopez

2.

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc.

Insurance and Bonding Agent

100 Walter Street

New York, NY 10038-3551

Phone: (866) 283-7122, Charlene Nakamura

3.

Toro

Golf Course Maintenance Equipment 

10812 N. Aberdeen Road

Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 948-5006, Bud Hamilton, Corporate Account Manager

4.

Harrell’s

Fertilizer/Chemical Supplier

265 Big Nose Drive

Centre, AL 35960

Phone: (205) 369-0050, Jeff Higgins, VP Business Development

5.

John Deere Landscapes

Fertilizer/Chemicals/Seed/Irrigation Supplier

4826 Legacy Oaks Drive

Orlando, FL 32839

Phone: (510) 770-5000, Sidney Hinson, National Account Manager

ITEM 13 — FINANCIAL REFERENCES





Tab C — Additional Required Forms

TAB C — ADDITIONAL REQUIRED FORMS

a.	 Exhibit B Bid Form (Page 1 of 11) Company Information

b.	 Exhibit B Bid Form (Page 2 of 11) Bid Bond

c.	 Signed Addendum #1

d.	 Corporate Certificate of Resolution pursuant to Addendum #1

e.	 List of Subcontractors pursuant to Section IV. Instructions to Bidders



 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 







List of Subcontractors

1.

Pump Repair Service Co.

405 Allan Street, San Francisco, CA 94134

Phone: (415)467-2150

Contractor’s License #263997

Irrigation Pump Station Service

Value of Work: +/-$5,000 annually

Public Works Registration #1000001908

2.

ValleyCrest Tree Care Services Inc.

4677 Pacheco Blvd, Martinez, CA 94533

Phone: (925)525-9613

Contractor’s License #863659

Tree Work 

Value of Work: +/-$5,500 annually

Public Works Registration #1000005359

3.

Alaniz Construction Inc. 

7160 Stevenson Blvd, Fremont, CA 94538-2469

Phone: (510)770-5000

Contractor’s License #587021

Parking Lot Sealcoating & Paint Striping 

Value of Work: +/-$9,000 per Service

Public Works Registration #1000004707

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

Response to Section IV. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS





Tab D — Additional Data

TAB D — ADDITIONAL DATA PURSUANT TO SECTION C, PARAGRAPH 2

a.	 VCGCM On-site Experience
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VCGM’S ON-SITE EXPERIENCE  

As the incumbent contractor on this property, ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance has a very detailed 

and intimate knowledge of this golf course and the agronomic needs specific to the course. Below 

is a summary of improvement projects ValleyCrest Golf has been involved with as part of our ever 

evolving agronomic and Capital Improvement plans, along with recommendations to the City for 

course improvements. We also recognize the challenges facing the course (and the golf industry) in 

the future.

44

The ValleyCrest Golf Maintenance Team — Led by Superintendent Don Paul, CGCS (center)
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DIABLO CREEK GOLF COURSE  

Projects Completed

•	 Installation of new Flowtronex Irrigation Pump Station

•	 Installation of new metal building/protective shelter for pump station

•	 Installation of new irrigation lake aeration system

•	 Installation of new lake fountain on hole #7

•	 Tree removal, restoration, and planting program

•	 Bunker renovation program

•	 Maintenance shop renovation and Safety Compliance Program

•	 Management of Audubon Cooperative Sanctuary Program

•	 Driving range protective netting installation project (removal of old netting)

•	 Installation of new tee signs throughout golf course

•	 Installation of new permanent tee markers throughout golf course

•	 Fairway interseeding projects (every other year)

•	 Parking lot seal coating and paint striping project

•	 Restroom leach field replacement project – Hole #5

•	 Irrigation system Bryozoan control program

Agronomic Solutions Implemented

•	 Properly managed and reduced organic matter/thatch accumulation in Bent/Poa putting greens (prone 

to excessive thatch accumulation). 

•	 Interseeding of fairways on every other year schedule plus the implementation of utilizing a mulch 

compost topdressing product on fairways every year has improved turf quality and density in fairways 

substantially.

•	 Tree care and quality has improved significantly through consistent pruning, removal of dead trees, the 

planting of replacement trees, and the introduction of new trees throughout the golf course.

•	 Implemented drought contingency plan recommendations to conserve water use.

Recommendations to the City

•	 VCG recommends complete bunker reconstruction/renovation project.

•	 VCG recommends irrigation upgrades including piping replacement on holes #3-7, satellite & sprinkler 

upgrades throughout the course, and hand held radio control.

•	 VCG recommends new landscaping around Clubhouse to eliminate turf areas and implement drought 

resistant plant materials.

•	 VCG recommends several drainage/basin projects throughout the golf course to improve drainage 

along cart paths.

Future Challenges

•	 Continual challenges with water quality including Bryozoan and high salt content.

•	 Aging buildings & infrastructure including Clubhouse, maintenance shop, irrigation system, pump 

station, bridges, parking lot & picnic area facility.
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As part of an annual diagnostic program, VCG performs intact soil analysis to evaluate physical 

characteristics of the putting green soil and topdressing sand at each property. These analyses are 

performed to quantify organic matter accumulation in the soil profile and to ensure topdressing sand 

is compatible with the existing soil present on each property.  

PHYSICAL AND ORGANIC MATTER ANALYSIS OF PUTTING GREENS AT  

DIABLO CREEK GOLF COURSE

Maintaining the proper level of organic matter (thatch) in Bentgrass/Poa Annua putting greens is 

important to long-term health and performance. These grasses are prone to accumulating excessive 

organic matter over time if the proper cultural practices (aerification, verticutting, topdressing) are 

not performed on a scheduled and programmed basis. Excess organic matter (thatch) can reduce 

water infiltration, harbor plant diseases, and reduce playability. Table 1 below shows examples of these 

analyses from Diablo Creek golf course putting greens from 2013 and 2014. The results show the 

percent organic matter is trending downward which demonstrates that the proper cultural practices 

are being employed to manage organic matter accumulation in the greens at Diablo Creek Golf 

Course. A typical target percent organic matter for bentgrass putting greens is 2 to 4%, however can 

vary from course to course. How the organic matter is trending over time is the most important factor 

to determine if the correct practices are being performed. Annual in-tact soil core physical analysis 

will continue to be performed by ValleyCrest to ensure the cultural practices are adequate to maintain 

healthy levels of organic matter in the top profile of the putting greens.

44

Green 2013 2014 2015 ∆ OM

#1 Green Diablo Creek 0–1/2” 3.9% 2.7% 2.7% -1.3%

#4 Green Diablo Creek 0–1/2” 4.7% 3.2% 3.0% -1.7%

#15 Green Diablo Creek 0–1/2” 4.0% 3.7% 2.7% -1.3%

Table 1. Percent organic matter in top 1/2” of putting greens at Diablo Creek Golf Course. Analysis performed 
by ValleyCrest and sent to Dept. of Plant, Soil, and Microbial Sciences at Michigan State University.



 



GOLF’S
BEST KEPT
SECRET



A WHOLE NEW GAME
For a sport steeped in honored traditions, the golf world has changed 

considerably over recent years, forcing clubs to question many facets 

of their operation including the traditional means for maintaining their 

course. Club members continually expect course conditions to be high 

quality and consistent — the golf course is the premier amenity at most 

clubs, so exceptional conditions and aesthetics, achieved efficiently, are a 

distinct advantage that can distinguish a club from the competition. Still, 

the marketplace heaps pressure on clubs to protect assets and reduce 

spending. Moreover, regulatory and benefit requirements, rising costs 

of labor and products, and a dizzying array of new technology vie for a 

club manager’s attention. It’s a juggling act few can master on their own,  

yet some of the top clubs seemingly do. What’s their secret? Bringing 

in dedicated experts to manage their golf maintenance operations.

The solutions we’ve provided could be exactly what your club needs to move forward successfully and cost-
effectively over the long term.

ValleyCrest Golf Course Maintenance has become the go-to maintenance specialist for clubs that are thriving 
even in these challenging times. We focus exclusively on refining the art, science and operations of course 
maintenance for private clubs across the country. The challenges we’ve helped our clients overcome may 
very well be the same ones you’re facing at your club today, such as:

•  Cost containment 

•  Pressure to improve course conditions 

•  Workflow and scheduling

•  Strategic resource management, planning and purchasing 

•  Equipment sourcing and management 

•  Capital improvement planning and emergency response implementation

A PARTNERSHIP THAT PUTS YOU IN CONTROL 
WHEN WE PARTNER WITH YOU, YOU SET THE STANDARD FOR YOUR COURSE. WE MAKE IT HAPPEN. 

We act as your operating partner and advisor, but the final choice is always yours. The result, as seen by the 
clubs with which we’ve worked, is improved and consistent course conditions, increased member satisfaction, 
predictable budgets, and cost containment that often results in annual savings of 5 to 10 percent.

Despite the advantages that come with outsourcing your golf maintenance operations, many clubs struggle 
with the decision. It’s understandable. Concerns about the impact on daily operations, staff and the long-
term future of the course and the club are natural. Many of our clients at one time shared the same concerns, 
but have come back to tell us that partnering with ValleyCrest was a smart decision for their club.  

If a club wants a good golf course for a fair and reasonable cost, they should turn 
it over to an expert. Most of our members are professionals, doctors, engineers and 
lawyers, but they’re not experts in golf course maintenance. That’s why I highly 
recommend ValleyCrest.

– John Brisco
   President
   Victoria Club



Superintendent Support

The superintendent becomes a ValleyCrest employee but he 
remains “yours” as a member of your senior team. He continues 
to report to the club, yet now as a more valuable manager, 
supported by ValleyCrest’s experience, team members and the 
latest tools and scientific expertise. Our goal is to deliver 125 
percent of what an individual superintendent might be able 
to accomplish on his own. For example, as a ValleyCrest team 
leader, he’ll get one-on-one support from:

•  PhD agronomists who troubleshoot issues, create annual, site-

specific agronomic plans based on real-time, on-site data and 

provide a toolkit of leading-edge diagnostic tools. 

•  Management and operations experts who ensure the day-to-day 

and larger annual work is completed efficiently and safely without 

sacrificing the quality of the course or play experience.

•  Administrative personnel, systems and technology that help 

minimize paperwork and maximize the time that he can spend on 

the course with crew. 

•  Ongoing training through monthly GCSAA educational webcasts 

led by our Director of Agronomy, Annual GCSAA Meetings and a 

ValleyCrest–hosted Annual Meeting.

PROBLEM 

INCONSISTENT QUALITY
Victoria Club 
Riverside, CA

Greens are the most valuable asset on 
a golf course. Victoria Club, a historic, 
century-old private club, had struggled 
in recent years to maintain consistent 
and healthy greens. They were forced to 
pour money into greens renovations with 
no idea why their greens were failing. 
So they turned to ValleyCrest. Within a 
short time, our in-house PhD agronomist 
conducted tests and assessed the root 
causes of the issue. In the first year 
of our partnership with the club, he 
collaborated with the Superintendent 
to implement a treatment program 
that restored the greens to consistently 
healthy conditions. 

PROBLEM 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE
Glendora Country Club 
Glendora, CA

No entity — large or small — can 
control Mother Nature. But when she 
strikes, ValleyCrest can leverage our 
wide network of resources to respond 
immediately. A severe windstorm 
brought down so many trees at the 
Glendora Country Club, the club was 
forced to close for play. We brought in 
our crews from surrounding courses 
to remove and clean up more than 30 
dumpsters of debris, enabling the club 
to open only two days after the disaster. 

YOUR COURSE TO SUCCESS
HOW WE WORK WITH PARTNERS
Every course is unique. Therefore, we start by 

creating a custom agronomic and operating 

plan for the care of your course and grounds. 

In our initial conversations and through the life 

our contract, you can count on ValleyCrest Golf 

Maintenance to provide you and your staff with 

timely communication, proven systems and 

intellectual and material resources to help make 

operations run smoothly and cost-effectively.

Calabasas Country Club
Calabasas, CA



Pacific Palms Resort
City of Industry, CA



The biggest benefit you get with outsourcing to ValleyCrest is stability when you 
are looking at budgeting, since the care of greens and grounds is one of the biggest 
ticket items a private club has to deal with other than their clubhouse. 

– Tom Hauff
   General Manager
   Lochmoor Club

PROBLEM 

INCREASING COSTS, 
DECREASING CONDITIONS
The Village Club of Sands Point 
Sands Point, NY

The number one reason courses seek 
out a maintenance partner is to control 
costs while improving quality. Such was 
the case with The Village Club of Sands 
Point. In the first year, the course and 
grounds showed dramatic improvement 
while the maintenance expense 
decreased by 10 percent. Moreover, 
the changes have increased member 
satisfaction, and Sands Point is well on 
its way to becoming one of the most 
desirable clubs in its market.

PROBLEM 
GAINING A COMPETITIVE 
ADVANTAGE
St Ives Country Club 
Johns Creek, GA

The race for members is more 
competitive than ever. St Ives is located 
in a highly saturated golf market and 
saw ValleyCrest as a solution that would 
give them a competitive advantage. By 
partnering with ValleyCrest and taking 
advantage of our proven, innovative 
systems, St Ives dramatically improved 
golf course conditions, reduced 
operating expenses and invested the 
savings in a significant renovation. Over 
our eight-year partnership, ValleyCrest 
has saved the club 25 percent on their 
maintenance cost while improving and 
creating greater consistency in the 
course conditions. This has helped the 
club become financially stable, improve 
member satisfaction and successfully 
recruit new members in this highly 
competitive market.

Bolstering the Crew

Your crew also transitions to ValleyCrest but remains an integral 
part of your club. We work to ensure that our partnership 
supports the relationship you’ve formed with them. Any new 
positions that result as part of our work will be offered first to 
qualified staff. And, as we work together with you to explore 
system improvements, we do so keeping in mind the best 
interests of the club. 

We also work with the crew to help them develop professionally 
while furthering your goals for your course. In the first 60 
days of your partnership with ValleyCrest, our management 
team will conduct training workshops on technical skills, golf 
course etiquette and workplace and equipment safety — all 
with the goal of maximizing productivity and increasing quality 
standards. Over the next 90 days, we’ll help them master our 
operating programs and how they can be put to work to help 
your club gain a competitive advantage.

Back Office Efficiency and the Benefits of Large Scale

In addition to access to ValleyCrest’s team of specialists in safety, 
agronomy, arboriculture and pesticide usage, you also get expert 
support in the areas of payroll, benefit administration, purchasing 
and telecommunications. The result? Streamlined operations, 
greater efficiency and cost savings. ValleyCrest also provides all 
materials needed to maintain the course — and because of our 
large-scale purchasing, we pass the savings on to you.

Equipment Purchasing Made Easy 

Your needs dictate our approach to equipment sourcing. With 
some partners, we provide the equipment needed to get the 
work done as outlined in the agreement. With others, the club 
provides the equipment. We also offer the option of a five-year 
plan for providing and/or replacing equipment. This option utilizes 
ValleyCrest as a financial instrument as the equipment purchaser 
and allows the equipment financing cost to be included in the 
price of our maintenance service. After five years, the equipment 
becomes the property of the club.



ValleyCrest achieved what they said they would — our fairways came back. They 
have a very good feel for the aesthetics of our golf course and have made significant 
improvements that have been beneficial in helping bring in new members. Last year, 
before ValleyCrest came on board, we were getting lots of complaints from our 
members. This spring we’re seeing a significant pick-up in new members. Experts at Your Service—Where and When You Need Them

Our management experts have developed a unique-to-golf 
labor management strategy that utilizes a combination of 
specialty experts and proprietary work plans that ensure every 
task, year-round, gets the required attention when you want it. 
There are never scheduling fiascos that impact play or projects 
left unfinished. 

Our agronomists offer the advantage of knowledge that is 
science based and continually honed. As a result, you’ll get the 
latest research and technology as well as the type of tools and 
treatments that few private courses can afford in-house. The 
result is sophisticated planning, proactive execution, earlier 
detection of issues and faster, more effective solutions.

Advisors That Let You Control Your Future

Our goal in every partnership is to make it last forever by 
providing exceptional conditions, by using resources efficiently 
and by being a trusted partner. However, we understand that 
you have a duty to your club and to your fellow members to 
ensure that the club can always move in the direction that it 
deems best, both now and in the future.

Therefore, we construct our relationships and agreements 
so that you are never “trapped” in partnering with us. You’re 
free to terminate our agreement without cause, penalty-free. 
Typically, we work under a five-year contract term, with a 
60-day termination without cause provision. In the event we 
part ways, you will be free to hire the employees working on your 
golf course. You keep all the needed records related to course 
maintenance, and we make it easy to transition inventories of 
equipment, tools, materials and supplies back to you.

Of course, we hope that this will not be the case, but you can 
relax in knowing that your club always has control of its future.

OUR SCIENTIFIC 
A P P R O A C H
IS  TWO-FOLD

1

2

We invest in research and 

development to stay at the 

forefront of the latest technology

We have PhD agronomists on 

our staff who work hand-in-hand 

with superintendents to help 

troubleshoot problems as they 

arise, plan data-driven agronomic 

programs and provide input 

and guidance for larger capital 

improvement projects.

– David Deutsch
   Board President
   The Village Club at Sands Point
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